
 

 

ADJOURNED MEETING OF THE 
COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

January 26, 2016 – BOARD AGENDA 
 

 
                         9:00 1)  J. Mark Wedel, County Board Chairperson 

   A) Call to Order 
   B) Pledge of Allegiance 
   C) Board of Commissioners Meeting Procedure 
   D) Approval of Agenda 
 
 9:05  E) Health & Human Services (see separate HHS agenda) 
 
10:00        Break 
 
10:15  F) Citizens’ Public Comment – Comments from visitors must be informational in 
    nature and not exceed (5) minutes per person.  The County Board generally will 
    not engage in a discussion or debate in those five minutes but will take the  
    information and find answers if that is appropriate.  As part of the County Board 
    protocol, it is unacceptable for any speaker to slander or engage in character  
    assassination at a public Board meeting. 
 

   2)    Consent Agenda – All items on the Consent Agenda are considered to be 
    routine and have been made available to the County Board at least two days  
    prior to the meeting; the items will be enacted by one motion. There will be no  
    separate discussion of these items unless a Board member or citizen so   
    requests, in which event the item will be removed from this Agenda and   
    considered under separate motion. 
 

    A) Correspondence File January 12, 2016 to January 25, 2016 
    B) Approve January 12, 2016 County Board Minutes 
    C) Approve Commissioner Warrants 

    D) Approve Auditor Warrants - December Sales & Use Tax 
    E) Approve Auditor Warrants – Tax Settlements 

    F) Accept $100 Donation to STS from VFW Post #1727  
     G) Approve Updated Countywide Fee Schedule 
    H) Approve Purchase of Two Vehicles – Motor Pool 
     I) Approve County Administrator’s Performance Evaluation Summary 
 
 10:17 3) Mike Dangers, County Assessor 
    A) Schedule 2016 County Board of Appeal & Equalization Meeting 
         

 10:25 4) Nathan Burkett, County Administrator 
    A) Aitkin County CARE Funding 
    B) Approve or Deny Leave of Absence Request  
    C) Adopt CMCC Resolution of Termination 
         
 11:15 5) Committee Updates 
        
 12:00  Adjourn      



AITKIN COUNTY BOARD January 12,2016
The Aitkin County Board of Commissioners met this 12'n day of January, 2016 at 9:01 a.m
with the following members present: Board Chair J. Mark Wedel, Commissioners Laurie
Westerlund, Don Niemi, and Anne Marcotte, Commissioner Brian Napstad was absent.
County Administrator Nathan Burkett, and Administrative Assistant Sue Bingham were
also present.

Motion by Commissioner Westerlund, seconded by Commissioner Marcotte and carried
(4-0 Napstad absent), all voting yes to approve the January 12, 2016 agenda.

Motion by Commissioner Niemi, seconded by Commissioner Westerlund and carried (4-0
Napstad absent), all members voting yes to approve the Consent Agenda as follows: A)
Correspondence File: January 5,2016 to January 11,2016; B) Approve County Board
Minutes: January 5,2015 (End of 2015 Board, and Beginning of 2016 Board); C) Approve
Request to Fill Committee Opening - HRA; D) Accept $100 Donation to K-9 Unit from
Granite Electronics; E) Accept $2,000 Peace Officer Safety Donation from William Reed;
F) Approve Commissioner Warrants: General Fund $546,799.36, Road & Bridge
$214,846.34, Health & Human Services $40,668,60, Trust $69,230.21, Forest
Development $10,094.29, Long Lake Conservation Center $21,971.81, Parks $85,746.14
for a total of $989,356.75; G) Approve December ManualWarrants: General Fund
$311,189.21, Road & Bridge $486,509.51, Health & Human Services $5,619.10, State
$53,769.35, Trust $1,081.36, Long Lake Conservation Center $76977 for a total of
$858,938.30; H) Adopt Resolution: Prairie River Retreat Liquor License; l) Adopt
Resolution: Final Contract Payment - Contract No. 20141; J) Adopt Resolution:
Cooperative Agreement for lnstallation of 6 lnch Wide Wet Reflective Epoxy Edgeline

Under the consent agenda, motion by Commissioner Niemi, seconded by Commissioner
Westerlund and carried (4-0 Napstad absent), all members voting to reappoint Galen Tveit
to a five year term as Commissioner of the Housing & Redevelopment Authority of Aitkin
County.

Under the consent agenda, motion for a resolution by Commissioner Niemi, seconded by
Commissioner Westerlund and carried (4-0 Napstad absent), all members voting yes to
adopt resolution - Prairie River Retreat Liquor License:

BE lT RESOLVED, the Aitkin County Board of Commissioners agrees to approve the
following liquor license for a period from January 20 thru December 31,2Q16:

"ON", "OFF" and "SUNDAY" Sale:

Sheryl Marie Ruhnke, dlbla P¡airie River Retreat - Shamrock Township
This establishment has an address of 51272 Lake Ave., McGregor, MN 55760

Under the consent agenda, motion for a resolution by Commissioner Niemi, seconded by
Commissioner Westerlund and carried (4-0 Napstad absent), all members voting yes to
adopt resolution - Final Contract Payment - Contract No. 20141:

WHEREAS, Contract No. 20141 has in all been completed, and the County Board being
fully advised in the premises.

CALL TO ORDER

APPROVED
AGENDA

CONSENT
AGENDA

HRA
APPOINTMENT

RESOLUTION
20150112-007
PRAIRIE,RIVER
RETREAT LIQUOR
LICENSE

RESOLUTION
20150112-008

Page I of 3



AITKIN COUNTY BOARD January 12,2016

NOW THEN BE lT RESOLVED, that the Aitkin County Board of Commissioners does
hereby accept said completed project for and on behalf of the County of Aitkin and
authorize final payment to R.C. Habeck Excavating, LLC in the amount of $65,416.52

Under the consent agenda, motion for a resolution by Commissioner Niemi, seconded by
Commissioner Westerlund and carried (4-0 Napstad absent), all members voting yes to
adopt resolution - Cooperative Agreement for lnstallation of 6 lnch Wide Wet Reflective
Epoxy Edgeline:

WHEREAS, the Minnesota Department of Transportation has secured federal funding for
participating counties in the Northeast Minnesota Area Transportation Partnership to
complete a highway safety improvement project to install 6-inch set reflective epoxy
edgelines on various county highways, and

WHEREAS, participating counties include Aitkin, Carlton, ltasca, Lake, and St. Louis.

BE lT RESOLVED, that the Aitkin County Board Chairperson, the Aitkin County Auditor,
and the Aitkin County Engineer are hereby authorized and directed to enter into said
agreement with the participating counties.

The Board recognized the following employees for their years of service

. Janet Hatfield, 25 years, Eligibility Worker - Health & Human Services Dept
¡ Robert Kangas, 30 years, Forester - Land Dept.
. Joe Voller, 35 years, Recreation Specialist - Land Dept.

Steve Hughes, District Manager Aitkin County SWCD updated the Board on the Aquatic
lnvasive Species (AlS) accomplishments in2015 and discussed the upcoming 2016
season.

Motion for a resolution by Commissioner Marcotte, seconded by Commissioner Niemi and
carried (4-0 Napstad absent), all memþers voting yes to adopt resolution - Tax-Forfeit
Repurchase Application - McLains Addition to Hill City Lot 11, Block 4:

WHEREAS, Travis David Nielsen of 211 Stoner Ave Hill City, Mn 55748, the former owner
has made and filed an application with the County Auditor for the repurchase of the
hereinafter described parcel of tax forfeited land, in accordance with the provisions of
Minnesota Statutes 1945, Section 282.241, of amended, which land is situated in the
County of Aitkin, Minnesota and described as follows, to-wit:

Mclains Addition to Hill City Lot 11 Block 4

and, WHEREAS, said applicant has set forth in his application that:

a) a hardship and injustice has resulted because of forfeiture of said land, for the
following reasons, to-wit:

I am a single father with two children who have lived in this house for the
entirety of their lives - 20 years. This is the only home they have known, we

FINAL GONTRACT
PAYMENT -
CONTRACT
NO.20t4l

RESOLUTION
20150112-009
COOPERATIVE
AGREEMENT FOR
INSTALLATION OF
6 INCH WIDE WET
REFLECTIVE
EPOXY EDGELINE

EMPLOYEE
RECOGNITION

AIS UPDATE

RESOLUTION \

20150112-010
TAX.FORFEIT
REPURGHASE
APPLICATION -
MCLAINS
ADDITION TO HILL
ctTY LOT 11,
BLOCK 4

Page 2 of 3



AITKIN COUNTY BOARD January 12,2016
have nowhere else to go. I plan to move my fiancé and her two small
children into this house to complete our family.

b) that the repurchase of said land by me will promote and best serve the public
interest, because

It will allow us to continue raising our family in a well-loved old house and in
a town we all have roots in. lt will provide a safe and stable environment for
our four children to mature in and hopefully someday raise a family of their
own in. Nothing means more to us than this house, it is our home.
I feel that we, as a family, are an asset to our community. I am a local
business owner and provide jobs to local members of the community. Also,
our four children, attend the local elementary and high school and the
nearby college. ïhey plan on entering the workforce when finished with
school. Together we maintain a clean and respectable yard and home and
now that we are current on the property taxes, we forsee no problems
keeping up to date on all taxes.

and WHEREAS, this board is of the opinion that said application should be granted for
such reasons.

NOW THEREFORE BE lT RESOLVED, that the application of Travis David Nielsen for
the purchase of the above described parcel of tax forfeited land be and the same is hereby
granted and the County Auditor is hereby authorized to permit such repurchase according
to the provisions of Minnesota Statutes 1945, Section 282.241as amended.

The Board reported on the following: CARE funding, NCLUCB, BOA, State General Tax,
Community Corrections, and Aitkin Airport.

Break: 9:54 a.m. to 10:01 a.m

Board Chair J, Mark Wedel closed the meeting at 10:01 a.m. under MN Statute 13D.05
Subd. 3 (d), Courthouse Security.

Board Chair J. Mark Wedel reopened the meeting at 11:21 a.m

Motion by Commissioner Marcotte, seconded by Commissioner Westerlund and carried
(4-0 Napstad absent), all members voting yes to adjourn the meeting at 11:21 a.m. until
Tuesday, January 26,2016 at 9:00 a.m.

J. Mark Wedel, Chairperson
Aitkin County Board of Commissioners

Nathan Burkett, County Administrator

COMMITTEE
UPDATES

BREAK

CLOSED SESSION

OPEN MEETING

ADJOURN

Page 3 of 3



DKB1

Explode Dist. Formulas?:

Paid on Behalf Of Name

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 1:36PM1/25/16

Audit List for Board Page 1

Print List in Order By:

N

on Audit List?: N

Type of Audit List: D

Save Report Options?:

D - Detailed Audit List

S - Condensed Audit List


2 1 - Fund (Page Break by Fund)

2 - Department (Totals by Dept)

3 - Vendor Number

4 - Vendor Name


N

1Page Break By: 1 - Page Break by Fund

2 - Page Break by Dept

Aitkin County



DKB1

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIESGeneral Fund1

Account/Formula

Copyright 2010-2015 Integrated Financial Systems

 1:36PM1/25/16

193.50  3

66.33  2

259.83

49.26  1

1,485.00  1

2,881.91  2

1,662.90  2

6,079.07

81.00

63.00

49.50

31.32
12/07/2015 01/06/2016

35.01
12/05/2015 01/04/2016

49.26

1,485.00
11/16/2015 11/30/2015

2,880.00

1.91

1,598.50

64.40

Page 2
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

1 CommissionersDEPT

Aitkin Independent Age86222

01-001-000-0000-6230 P SYNOPSIS 11/24 1479 Printing, Publishing & Adv

01-001-000-0000-6230 P SYNOPSIS 12/8 1479 Printing, Publishing & Adv

01-001-000-0000-6230 P SYNOPSIS 12/8 BUDGET HRG 1479 Printing, Publishing & Adv

Aitkin Independent Age Transactions86222

Verizon Wireless6097

01-001-000-0000-6250 P CELL PHONE CHARGES 286287802 Telephone

01-001-000-0000-6250 P monthly mifi charge 786663881 Telephone

Verizon Wireless Transactions6097

1 Commissioners 2 Vendors 5 TransactionsDEPT Total:

12 Court AdministrationDEPT

Centurylink Communications Inc10185

01-012-000-0000-6250 P LD Phone Q1 320146217 Telephone

Centurylink Communications Inc Transactions10185

Gustafson Attorney at Law/Jean M.5851

01-012-000-0000-6232 P Fees 01PR-15-1200 Attorney Services

Gustafson Attorney at Law/Jean M. Transactions5851

Haberkorn Law Offices,Ltd1976

01-012-000-0000-6232 P Fees Attorney Services

01-012-000-0000-6232 P Costs Attorney Services

Haberkorn Law Offices,Ltd Transactions1976

Larson/Shari S2810

01-012-000-0000-6232 P FEES Attorney Services

01-012-000-0000-6232 P COSTS Attorney Services

Larson/Shari S Transactions2810

12 Court Administration 4 Vendors 6 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Aitkin County



DKB1

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIESGeneral Fund1

Account/Formula

Copyright 2010-2015 Integrated Financial Systems

 1:36PM1/25/16

59.76  2

220.24  1

8.11  1

26.40  1

253.00  1

22.99  1

925.83  1

1,516.33

2.03  1

29.88

29.88

220.24

8.11

26.40

253.00

22.99

925.83

2.03

450.00

Page 3
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

40 AuditorDEPT

American Solutions For Business208

01-040-000-0000-6405 Add'l 1099Misc Envelopes 02422944 Office & Computer Supplies

01-040-000-0000-6405 1099S Envelopes 02422952 Office & Computer Supplies

American Solutions For Business Transactions208

Canon Financial Services, Inc783

01-040-000-0000-6231 CONTRACT CHARGE-026 15669270 Services, Labor, Contracts

Canon Financial Services, Inc Transactions783

Centurylink Communications Inc10185

01-040-000-0000-6250 P LD Phone 320146217 Telephone

Centurylink Communications Inc Transactions10185

CPS Technology Solutions, Inc1457

01-040-000-0000-6231 February Maintenance 369746 Services, Labor, Contracts

CPS Technology Solutions, Inc Transactions1457

MDRA3165

01-040-021-0000-6240 2016 DUES Dues

MDRA Transactions3165

The Office Shop Inc86235

01-040-021-0000-6405 Fax Machine Cartridge 283051-0 Office & Computer Supplies

The Office Shop Inc Transactions86235

Voyageur Press Of Mcgregor/The3518

01-040-000-0000-6230 P 12/31/14 Financial Statements 32673 Printing, Publishing & Adv

Voyageur Press Of Mcgregor/The Transactions3518

40 Auditor 7 Vendors 8 TransactionsDEPT Total:

42 TreasurerDEPT

Centurylink Communications Inc10185

01-042-000-0000-6250 P LD Phone 320146217 Telephone

Centurylink Communications Inc Transactions10185

Girard's Business Solutions,Inc.11603

01-042-000-0000-6231 service contract/scanner,jogge 1602AITCOU Services, Labor, Contracts

Aitkin County



DKB1

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIESGeneral Fund1

Account/Formula

Copyright 2010-2015 Integrated Financial Systems

 1:36PM1/25/16

450.00  1

19.99  1

472.02

96.00  6

929.13  1

164.08  1

22.63  1

46.20  1

293.71  1

19.99

16.00

16.00

16.00

16.00

16.00

16.00

929.13

164.08

22.63

46.20

293.71

Page 4
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Girard's Business Solutions,Inc. Transactions11603

KOKESH/SHELBY13906

01-042-000-0000-6205 REIMB. POSTAGE REFUND Postage

KOKESH/SHELBY Transactions13906

42 Treasurer 3 Vendors 3 TransactionsDEPT Total:

43 AssessorDEPT

Aitkin Co License Center90762

01-043-000-0000-6374 TABS-2004 CHEV 1037 Auto & Trailer License

01-043-000-0000-6374 TABS-2002 FORD 3293 Auto & Trailer License

01-043-000-0000-6374 TABS-2007 JEEP 5342 Auto & Trailer License

01-043-000-0000-6374 TABS-2012 FORD 5464 Auto & Trailer License

01-043-000-0000-6374 TABS-2012 FORD 7555 Auto & Trailer License

01-043-000-0000-6374 TABS-2004 FORD 8920 Auto & Trailer License

Aitkin Co License Center Transactions90762

Aitkin Motor Company170

01-043-000-0000-6302 P intake manifold gaskets-Escape 07562 Car Maintenance

Aitkin Motor Company Transactions170

Canon Financial Services, Inc783

01-043-000-0000-6231 Copier contract-033 15669275 Services, Labor, Contracts

Canon Financial Services, Inc Transactions783

Centurylink Communications Inc10185

01-043-000-0000-6250 P LD Phone 320146217 Telephone

Centurylink Communications Inc Transactions10185

CPS Technology Solutions, Inc1457

01-043-000-0000-6231 February Maintenance 369746 Services, Labor, Contracts

CPS Technology Solutions, Inc Transactions1457

Freedom Valu Centers, Inc1570

01-043-000-0000-6511 P DECEMBER FUEL 011347 Gas And Oil

Freedom Valu Centers, Inc Transactions1570

The Office Shop Inc86235

Aitkin County



DKB1

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIESGeneral Fund1

Account/Formula

Copyright 2010-2015 Integrated Financial Systems

 1:36PM1/25/16

41.15  1

86.47  1

1,679.37

326.43  1

2.84  2

329.27

47.62  1

47.62

300.00  1

10.51  1

41.15

86.47
12/02/2015 01/01/2016

326.43

2.50

0.34

47.62

300.00

10.51

Page 5
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

01-043-000-0000-6405 pencils, erasures, post-its 997661-0 Office, Film & Computer Supplies

The Office Shop Inc Transactions86235

Verizon Wireless6097

01-043-000-0000-6250 P monthly cell phone 680690882 Telephone

Verizon Wireless Transactions6097

43 Assessor 8 Vendors 13 TransactionsDEPT Total:

44 Central ServicesDEPT

Canon Financial Services, Inc783

01-044-000-0000-6231 copier contract charge-031 15669274 Services, Labor, Contracts

Canon Financial Services, Inc Transactions783

Centurylink Communications Inc10185

01-044-000-0000-6250 P LD Phone 320146217 Telephone

01-044-000-0000-6250 TOLL FREE PHONE CHARGES 320295974 Telephone

Centurylink Communications Inc Transactions10185

44 Central Services 2 Vendors 3 TransactionsDEPT Total:

45 Motor PoolDEPT

Aitkin Motor Company170

01-045-000-0000-6302 P oil change, rotate-#3 Escape 7466 Car Maintenance

Aitkin Motor Company Transactions170

45 Motor Pool 1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

49 Information TechnologiesDEPT

Barracuda Networks Inc11430

01-049-000-0000-6231 annual Yosemite maintenance 204952 Programming, Services, Contracts

Barracuda Networks Inc Transactions11430

Centurylink Communications Inc10185

01-049-000-0000-6250 P LD Phone 320146217 Telephone

Centurylink Communications Inc Transactions10185

Aitkin County



DKB1

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIESGeneral Fund1

Account/Formula

Copyright 2010-2015 Integrated Financial Systems

 1:36PM1/25/16

2,505.14  1

113.00  2

61.03  1

2,989.68

66.93  1

21.21  1

100.00  1

26.02  1

214.16

2,505.14

48.00

65.00

61.03
12/02/2015 01/01/2016

66.93

21.21

100.00

26.02
12/05/2015 01/04/2016

Page 6
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

CPS Technology Solutions, Inc1457

01-049-000-0000-6231 Maint. Renewal IBM Hardware/So 369697 Programming, Services, Contracts

CPS Technology Solutions, Inc Transactions1457

Datacomm Computers & Networks Inc88880

01-049-000-0000-6402 PANDUIT CAT3 JACKS 8560 Computer Supplies & Software

01-049-000-0000-6402 APC BATTERY RBC5 8567 Computer Supplies & Software

Datacomm Computers & Networks Inc Transactions88880

Verizon Wireless6097

01-049-000-0000-6231 P Renewal 386695110 Programming, Services, Contracts

Verizon Wireless Transactions6097

49 Information Technologies 5 Vendors 6 TransactionsDEPT Total:

52 Administration/Personnel DeptDEPT

Aitkin Independent Age86222

01-052-000-0000-6230 P position vacancies 1483 Printing, Publishing & Adv

Aitkin Independent Age Transactions86222

Centurylink Communications Inc10185

01-052-000-0000-6250 P LD Phone 320146217 Telephone

Centurylink Communications Inc Transactions10185

MCHRMA10521

01-052-000-0000-6240 2016 Membership Dues Dues & Subscriptions

MCHRMA Transactions10521

Verizon Wireless6097

01-052-000-0000-6250 P monthly mifi charge 786663881 Telephone

Verizon Wireless Transactions6097

52 Administration/Personnel Dept 4 Vendors 4 TransactionsDEPT Total:

60 ElectionsDEPT

Department of Human Services11051

Aitkin County



DKB1

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIESGeneral Fund1

Account/Formula

Copyright 2010-2015 Integrated Financial Systems

 1:36PM1/25/16

103.23  1

103.23

355.45  1

20.27  2

70.26  1

79.90  1

53.16  1

1,158.11  1

1,737.15

103.23

355.45

19.94

0.33

70.26

79.90

53.16

1,158.11
12/01/2015 12/31/2015

14.19

Page 7
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

01-060-000-0000-6405 O POSTAGE FOR MAILING SERVICES A300IC01154I Office & Computer Supplies

Department of Human Services Transactions11051

60 Elections 1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

90 AttorneyDEPT

Canon Financial Services, Inc783

01-090-000-0000-6625 CONTRACT CHARGE-028 15686196 Office Equipment

Canon Financial Services, Inc Transactions783

Centurylink Communications Inc10185

01-090-000-0000-6250 P LD Phone 320146217 Telephone

01-090-000-0000-6250 TOLL FREE PHONE CHARGES 320295974 Telephone

Centurylink Communications Inc Transactions10185

Mariposa Publishing3017

01-090-000-0000-6406 2016 Minn Atty Secy Update IN716045 Law Publ. & Subscriptions

Mariposa Publishing Transactions3017

Mille Lacs Co Sheriff3150

01-090-000-0000-6234 Subpoena 01CR15610 7025 Co Sheriff Services

Mille Lacs Co Sheriff Transactions3150

Redwood Toxicology Laboratory, Inc9489

01-090-000-0000-6213 P UA REIMBURSEMENTS 122891201512 Drug & Forfeiture Ms387.213

Redwood Toxicology Laboratory, Inc Transactions9489

West Payment Center5173

01-090-000-0000-6406 P Information Charges 833205365 Law Publ. & Subscriptions

West Payment Center Transactions5173

90 Attorney 6 Vendors 7 TransactionsDEPT Total:

100 RecorderDEPT

Centurylink Communications Inc10185

01-100-000-0000-6250 P LD Phone 320146217 Telephone

Aitkin County



DKB1

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIESGeneral Fund1

Account/Formula

Copyright 2010-2015 Integrated Financial Systems

 1:36PM1/25/16

14.19  1

235.00  2

2,000.00  1

182.80  1

2,431.99

279.19  1

35.65  1

99.70  1

1.08  1

229.36  1

95.00

140.00

2,000.00
12/01/2015 11/30/2016

182.80

279.19

35.65

99.70

1.08

229.36

Page 8
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Centurylink Communications Inc Transactions10185

Grand Timber Bank9897

01-100-000-0000-6301 10.5X15 safe dep.box rental Rentals

01-100-000-0000-6301 16X25 safe dep.box rental Rentals

Grand Timber Bank Transactions9897

Pro West & Associates, Inc3951

01-100-195-0000-6231 LINK MAINTENANCE 000165 Services, Labor, Contracts-Land Records

Pro West & Associates, Inc Transactions3951

The Office Shop Inc86235

01-100-000-0000-6405 Recording labels-bulk box 996922-0 Office & Computer Supplies

The Office Shop Inc Transactions86235

100 Recorder 4 Vendors 5 TransactionsDEPT Total:

110 Courthouse MaintenanceDEPT

Aitkin Motor Company170

01-110-000-0000-6231 P Actuary Asy-Maint.truck-F150 7703 Services, Labor, Contracts

Aitkin Motor Company Transactions170

Ameripride Linen & Apparel Services8239

01-110-000-0000-6422 tissue, towels, mop & mop tool 2200738974 Janitorial Supplies

Ameripride Linen & Apparel Services Transactions8239

Antoine Electric12106

01-110-000-0000-6231 repair receptacle in courtroom 15146 Services, Labor, Contracts

Antoine Electric Transactions12106

Centurylink Communications Inc10185

01-110-000-0000-6250 P LD Phone 320146217 Phone

Centurylink Communications Inc Transactions10185

Hillyard Inc - Kansas City2186

01-110-000-0000-6422 liquid swabby, liners,top clea 601917980 Janitorial Supplies

Hillyard Inc - Kansas City Transactions2186

Aitkin County



DKB1

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIESGeneral Fund1

Account/Formula
Minnesota Energy Resources Corporation

Minnesota Energy Resources Corporation

Copyright 2010-2015 Integrated Financial Systems

 1:36PM1/25/16

1,510.74  1

31.32  1

2,187.04

24.42  2

24.42

32.00  2

72.00  2

99.20  3

1,510.74

31.32
12/07/2015 01/06/2016

22.02

2.40

16.00

16.00

27.00

45.00

50.00

39.20

10.00

248.73

Page 9
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

9692

01-110-000-0000-6254 P GAS-COURTHOUSE 4323328-7 Utilities & Heating

Transactions9692

Verizon Wireless6097

01-110-000-0000-6250 P CELL PHONE CHARGES 286287802 Phone

Verizon Wireless Transactions6097

110 Courthouse Maintenance 7 Vendors 7 TransactionsDEPT Total:

120 Service OfficerDEPT

Centurylink Communications Inc10185

01-120-000-0000-6250 P LD Phone 320146217 Telephone

01-120-000-0000-6250 TOLL FREE PHONE CHARGES 320295974 Telephone

Centurylink Communications Inc Transactions10185

120 Service Officer 1 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

122 Planning & ZoningDEPT

Aitkin Co License Center90762

01-122-000-0000-6374 2002 Olds Alero Auto & Trailer License, Taxes, Plates

01-122-000-0000-6374 2004 Ford Taurus Auto & Trailer License, Taxes, Plates

Aitkin Co License Center Transactions90762

Aitkin Independent Age86222

01-122-000-0000-6230 1/6 notice of hearing-WCA appe 1482 Printing, Publishing & Adv

01-122-000-0000-6230 1/6 notice of hearing-BOA 1482 Printing, Publishing & Adv

Aitkin Independent Age Transactions86222

Bright/Irene734

01-122-000-0000-6350 BOA MEETING 1/6/16 Per Diem

01-122-038-0000-6330 BOA/ONSITE MILEAGE 72.6@.54 Boa/Pc Mileage

01-122-000-0000-6350 ONSITE-1/2/16 SMITH Per Diem

Bright/Irene Transactions734

Canon Financial Services, Inc783

01-122-000-0000-6231 copier charges-029 15669272 Services, Labor, Contracts, Programming

Aitkin County



DKB1

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIESGeneral Fund1

Account/Formula

Copyright 2010-2015 Integrated Financial Systems

 1:36PM1/25/16

248.73  1

28.43  1

25.00  1

75.00  1

110.76  3

91.78  4

14.29  1

82.68  3

879.87

28.43

25.00

75.00

50.00

50.76

10.00

50.00

6.48

25.30

10.00

14.29

50.00

22.68

10.00

Page 10
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Canon Financial Services, Inc Transactions783

Centurylink Communications Inc10185

01-122-000-0000-6250 P LD Phone 320146217 Telephone

Centurylink Communications Inc Transactions10185

KGI WIRELESS13903

01-122-000-0000-6820 P Partial Refund #41047 Refunds & Reimbursements

KGI WIRELESS Transactions13903

O'Neil/Travis9951

01-122-000-0000-6820 PARTIAL PERMIT REFUND #41543 Refunds & Reimbursements

O'Neil/Travis Transactions9951

Paquette/Jeremy M5516

01-122-000-0000-6350 BOA MEETING 1/6/16 Per Diem

01-122-038-0000-6330 BOA/ONSITE MILEAGE 94@.54 Boa/Pc Mileage

01-122-000-0000-6350 ONSITE SMITH Per Diem

Paquette/Jeremy M Transactions5516

Spiel/Edward10028

01-122-000-0000-6350 BOA MEETING 1/6/16 Per Diem

01-122-038-0000-6330 BOA MILEAGE 12@.54 Boa/Pc Mileage

01-122-038-0000-6330 P ONSITE MILEAGE 44@.575 Boa/Pc Mileage

01-122-000-0000-6350 P ONSITE SMITH 12/20/15 Per Diem

Spiel/Edward Transactions10028

The Office Shop Inc86235

01-122-000-0000-6405 P shoulder phone rest 997006-0 Office, Computer, Film, & Field Supplies

The Office Shop Inc Transactions86235

Tveit/Galen10017

01-122-000-0000-6350 BOA MEETING 1/6/16 Per Diem

01-122-038-0000-6330 BOA MILEAGE 42@.54 Boa/Pc Mileage

01-122-000-0000-6350 ONSITE 1/6/16 SMITH Per Diem

Tveit/Galen Transactions10017

122 Planning & Zoning 11 Vendors 22 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Aitkin County



DKB1

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIESGeneral Fund1

Account/Formula

Copyright 2010-2015 Integrated Financial Systems

 1:36PM1/25/16

1,000.00  2

1,000.00

3,934.53  1

448.00  3

13.99  1

405.00  1

98.15  3

150.02  1

500.00

500.00

3,934.53

176.00

148.00

124.00

13.99

405.00

37.29

54.45

6.41

150.02

141.73

Page 11
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

123 CoronerDEPT

McGee P.A./M.B.2939

01-123-000-0000-6231 FEES ME 15-2640 2451 Coroner Fees

01-123-000-0000-6231 FEES ME 15-2747 2451 Coroner Fees

McGee P.A./M.B. Transactions2939

123 Coroner 1 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

200 EnforcementDEPT

Aitkin Body Shop, Inc50

01-200-000-0000-6302 #204 Squad Damage 7469 Car Maintenance

Aitkin Body Shop, Inc Transactions50

ASAP Towing11960

01-200-000-0000-6359 tow Polaris Ranger 16-0099 3930 Wrecker Service

01-200-000-0000-6359 tow 1996 Thunderbird 16-0119 3931 Wrecker Service

01-200-000-0000-6359 tow Mazda Pickup 16-0210 3946 Wrecker Service

ASAP Towing Transactions11960

Auto Value Aitkin86467

01-200-000-0000-6302 #206 headlight 40077234 Car Maintenance

Auto Value Aitkin Transactions86467

Bureau Of Crim.Apprehension10442

01-200-039-0000-6425 O New and Renewals 01-000047 Gun Permit Expenses

Bureau Of Crim.Apprehension Transactions10442

Centurylink Communications Inc10185

01-200-000-0000-6250 P LD Phone 320146217 Telephone

01-200-000-0000-6250 P LD Phone-Probation 320146217 Telephone

01-200-000-0000-6250 TOLL FREE PHONE CHARGES 320295974 Telephone

Centurylink Communications Inc Transactions10185

Holiday Credit Office4641

01-200-000-0000-6511 P December gas 1400000288942 Gas And Oil

Holiday Credit Office Transactions4641

KEEPRS, Inc5756

01-200-000-0000-6410 P uniform shirts #216 295620 Clothing Allowance

Aitkin County



DKB1

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIESGeneral Fund1

Account/Formula

Copyright 2010-2015 Integrated Financial Systems

 1:36PM1/25/16

141.73  1

3.79  1

798.85  3

131.95  1

3,375.00  3

35.03  1

170.97  1

177.57  1

9,884.58

3.79

219.99

42.74

536.12

131.95

2,760.00

550.00

65.00

35.03

170.97

177.57

286.29

Page 12
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

KEEPRS, Inc Transactions5756

L & M Supply,Inc.2925

01-200-019-0000-6409 P Loki treats 7339432 Supplies

L & M Supply,Inc. Transactions2925

Lake Country Auto Center Of Aitkin10567

01-200-000-0000-6302 P Battery # 217 Squad 21679 Car Maintenance

01-200-000-0000-6302 P Oil change #207 21767 Car Maintenance

01-200-000-0000-6302 4 TIRES/INSTALL #218 22241 Car Maintenance

Lake Country Auto Center Of Aitkin Transactions10567

Rasley Oil Company4010

01-200-000-0000-6511 P DECEMBER GAS AITCOSHERS Gas And Oil

Rasley Oil Company Transactions4010

Revelin Vehicle Solutions, LLC12110

01-200-000-0000-6314 OUTFIT NEW #207 139 Radio Maint

01-200-000-0000-6314 NEW RADAR CABLES #207,209 139 Radio Maint

01-200-000-0000-6314 FIX #220 SIREN BOX 139 Radio Maint

Revelin Vehicle Solutions, LLC Transactions12110

Riverwood Healthcare Center84172

01-200-000-0000-6231 P Onken, E. V7909856 Services & Labor (Incl Contracts)

Riverwood Healthcare Center Transactions84172

Streichers4681

01-200-000-0000-6409 flashlight w/charger, cuff hol I1188805 Deputy Supplies

Streichers Transactions4681

The Office Shop Inc86235

01-200-000-0000-6405 toner cartridge 997211-0 Office Supplies

The Office Shop Inc Transactions86235

200 Enforcement 14 Vendors 22 TransactionsDEPT Total:

202 Boat & WaterDEPT

Lake Country Auto Center Of Aitkin10567

01-202-000-0000-6302 P brakes/wheel cylinder-Silverad 21588 B&W Maintenance

Aitkin County



DKB1

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIESGeneral Fund1

Account/Formula

Copyright 2010-2015 Integrated Financial Systems

 1:36PM1/25/16

286.29  1

286.29

196.83  1

196.83

113.32  1

113.32

244.83  1

27,880.00  1

28,124.83

377.37  1

196.83

113.32

244.83

27,880.00

377.37

199.88

Page 13
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Lake Country Auto Center Of Aitkin Transactions10567

202 Boat & Water 1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

203 SnowmobileDEPT

Lake Country Auto Center Of Aitkin10567

01-203-000-0000-6302 P brakes/wheel cylinder-Silverad 21588 Car Maintenance

Lake Country Auto Center Of Aitkin Transactions10567

203 Snowmobile 1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

204 ATVDEPT

Lake Country Auto Center Of Aitkin10567

01-204-000-0000-6302 P brakes/wheel cylinder-Silverad 21588 Car Maintenance

Lake Country Auto Center Of Aitkin Transactions10567

204 ATV 1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

206 ForfeituresDEPT

Creative Product Sourcing,Inc10475

01-206-000-0000-6409 DARE SUPPLIES 90732 Forfeiture Supplies

Creative Product Sourcing,Inc Transactions10475

MALBAN TRUST ACCOUNT/DAVID J13907

01-206-000-0000-6409 Nguyen found not guilty 15-2839 Forfeiture Supplies

MALBAN TRUST ACCOUNT/DAVID J Transactions13907

206 Forfeitures 2 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

252 CorrectionsDEPT

Aitkin Pet & Farm Supply Inc116

01-252-000-0000-6590 P softener salt 100162 Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Aitkin Pet & Farm Supply Inc Transactions116

Brainerd Dispatch710

01-252-252-0000-6405 M-F 52 Wk Jail Subscription 178183054 Prisoner Welfare

Aitkin County



DKB1

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIESGeneral Fund1

Account/Formula

Minnesota Energy Resources Corporation

Copyright 2010-2015 Integrated Financial Systems

 1:36PM1/25/16

199.88  1

96.07  1

84.95  2

401.80  1

185.00  1

703.55  2

232.09  1

509.36  1

165.27  1

96.07

78.54

6.41

401.80

185.00

92.39

611.16

232.09

509.36

165.27

147.22

1,813.40

Page 14
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Brainerd Dispatch Transactions710

Canon Financial Services, Inc783

01-252-000-0000-6231 Dispatch copier contract-032 15669267 Services & Labor (Incl Contracts)

Canon Financial Services, Inc Transactions783

Centurylink Communications Inc10185

01-252-000-0000-6250 P LD Phone 320146217 Telephone

01-252-000-0000-6250 TOLL FREE PHONE CHARGES 320295974 Telephone

Centurylink Communications Inc Transactions10185

Dalco88628

01-252-000-0000-6422 jail paper products 2978115 Janitorial Supplies

Dalco Transactions88628

Goble's Sewer Service Inc.1829

01-252-000-0000-6590 P pump/clean sand trap Sallyport 01224886 Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Goble's Sewer Service Inc. Transactions1829

Hillyard Inc - Kansas City2186

01-252-000-0000-6422 janitorial 601912599 Janitorial Supplies

01-252-000-0000-6422 janitorial 601918024 Janitorial Supplies

Hillyard Inc - Kansas City Transactions2186

Lammers Appliance Repair12777

01-252-000-0000-6231 hot water valve front loader 1254 Services & Labor (Incl Contracts)

Lammers Appliance Repair Transactions12777

Mille Lacs Energy Coop-Albert Lea3160

01-252-000-0000-6254 P SHELTER/TOWER 345401501 Utilities & Heating

Mille Lacs Energy Coop-Albert Lea Transactions3160

Minnesota Elevator, Inc89765

01-252-000-0000-6231 January Billing 648812 Services & Labor (Incl Contracts)

Minnesota Elevator, Inc Transactions89765

9692

01-252-000-0000-6254 Gas-STS 4058862-6 Utilities & Heating

01-252-000-0000-6254 Gas-Jail 4244670-8 Utilities & Heating

Aitkin County



DKB1

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIESGeneral Fund1

Account/Formula

Minnesota Energy Resources Corporation

Copyright 2010-2015 Integrated Financial Systems

 1:36PM1/25/16

4,060.50  3

156.66  2

31.22  1

188.92  1

105.57  1

5,428.02  3

6.27  1

1,407.24  1

2,130.54  1

2,099.88

62.58

94.08

31.22

188.92

105.57

2,779.57

14.10

2,634.35

6.27

1,407.24

2,130.54

Page 15
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

01-252-000-0000-6254 Gas-Jail 4334475-3 Utilities & Heating

Transactions9692

Pan-O-Gold Baking Company3789

01-252-000-0000-6418 Groceries 010024600723 Groceries

01-252-000-0000-6418 GROCERIES 010024601421 Groceries

Pan-O-Gold Baking Company Transactions3789

Paulbeck's County Market3810

01-252-000-0000-6418 GROCERIES 927210202 Groceries

Paulbeck's County Market Transactions3810

Riley Auto Supply4070

01-252-000-0000-6590 BELTS FOR AIR HANDLER 570520 Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Riley Auto Supply Transactions4070

Shopko Store Operating Co. LLC12214

01-252-252-0000-6405 P GAMES, X-MAS TREATS 9562 Prisoner Welfare

Shopko Store Operating Co. LLC Transactions12214

Sysco Minnesota Inc4761

01-252-000-0000-6418 Groceries 601070175 Groceries

01-252-000-0000-6420 Groceries 601071583 Kitchen Supplies

01-252-000-0000-6418 Groceries 601140208 Groceries

Sysco Minnesota Inc Transactions4761

The Office Shop Inc86235

01-252-000-0000-6405 office supplies 997882-1 Office & Computer Supplies

The Office Shop Inc Transactions86235

Thrifty White Pharmacy-McGregor11608

01-252-000-0000-6262 P December Prescriptions 52914536063080 Medical Expenses & Supplies - Inmates

Thrifty White Pharmacy-McGregor Transactions11608

Thrifty White Pharmacy-Plymouth4739

01-252-000-0000-6262 P Med cart 322092 Medical Expenses & Supplies - Inmates

Thrifty White Pharmacy-Plymouth Transactions4739

Visa5066

Aitkin County



DKB1

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIESGeneral Fund1

Account/Formula

Copyright 2010-2015 Integrated Financial Systems

 1:36PM1/25/16

19.17  1

16,489.45

1.23  1

31.91  2

269.22  1

23.04  1

325.40

375.00  1

1.51  1

376.51

19.17

1.23

15.91

16.00

269.22

23.04

375.00

1.51

Page 16
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

01-252-003-0000-6511 P Holiday-gas #326 training 3082 Card 2 Gas And Oil

Visa Transactions5066

252 Corrections 20 Vendors 27 TransactionsDEPT Total:

253 Aitkin Co Community CorrectionsDEPT

Centurylink Communications Inc10185

01-253-000-0000-6250 P LD Phone 320146217 Telephone

Centurylink Communications Inc Transactions10185

Midwest Machinery Co.12927

01-253-000-0000-6405 3/8 Picco 1201691 Operating Supplies

01-253-000-0000-6405 bar oil 1202433 Operating Supplies

Midwest Machinery Co. Transactions12927

Rasley Oil Company4010

01-253-000-0000-6511 P DECEMBER GAS AITCOSHERS Gas And Oil

Rasley Oil Company Transactions4010

Unclaimed Freight North5551

01-253-000-0000-6405 paint brushes, pans 55474 Operating Supplies

Unclaimed Freight North Transactions5551

253 Aitkin Co Community Corrections 4 Vendors 5 TransactionsDEPT Total:

255 General Crime Victim GrantDEPT

Aitkin Co Attorney86359

01-255-000-0000-5310 Q1 crime victim filing assista Crime Victims State Grant

Aitkin Co Attorney Transactions86359

Centurylink Communications Inc10185

01-255-000-0000-6250 P LD Phone 320146217 Telephone

Centurylink Communications Inc Transactions10185

255 General Crime Victim Grant 2 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

257 Sobriety CourtDEPT

Aitkin Area Chamber of Commerce22

Aitkin County



DKB1

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIESGeneral Fund1

Account/Formula

Copyright 2010-2015 Integrated Financial Systems

 1:36PM1/25/16

150.00  1

713.58  2

30.56  1

894.14

1.11  1

1.11

16.00  1

3.87  1

19.87

16.00  1

150.00

356.49

357.09

30.56

1.11

16.00

3.87

16.00

Page 17
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

01-257-022-0000-6406 Aitkin Bucks-Graduations 789 Sobriety Crt Expenses

Aitkin Area Chamber of Commerce Transactions22

Central Mn Community Corrections-DT88879

01-257-000-0000-6330 O September miles 620@.575 Transportation/Travel/Parking

01-257-000-0000-6330 O October miles 621@.575 Transportation/Travel/Parking

Central Mn Community Corrections-DT Transactions88879

McKenzie/Jill13056

01-257-022-0000-6406 Birthday cards, grad Frames Sobriety Crt Expenses

McKenzie/Jill Transactions13056

257 Sobriety Court 3 Vendors 4 TransactionsDEPT Total:

280 Emergency ManagementDEPT

Centurylink Communications Inc10185

01-280-000-0000-6250 TOLL FREE PHONE CHARGES 320295974 Telephone

Centurylink Communications Inc Transactions10185

280 Emergency Management 1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

390 Environmental Health (FBL)DEPT

Aitkin Co License Center90762

01-390-000-0000-6374 2012 Chev Impala Auto & Trailer License

Aitkin Co License Center Transactions90762

Centurylink Communications Inc10185

01-390-000-0000-6250 P LD Phone 320146217 Telephone

Centurylink Communications Inc Transactions10185

390 Environmental Health (FBL) 2 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

391 Solid WasteDEPT

Aitkin Co License Center90762

01-391-000-0000-6374 2012 Ford Escape Auto & Trailer License

Aitkin Co License Center Transactions90762

Centurylink Communications Inc10185

Aitkin County



DKB1

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIESGeneral Fund1

Account/Formula

Copyright 2010-2015 Integrated Financial Systems

 1:36PM1/25/16

3.21  1

6,636.23  1

30.00  1

58.76  1

6,744.20

26.00  1

26.00

35.00  1

35.00

0.61  1

3.21

6,636.23

30.00

58.76
12/03/2015 01/02/2016

26.00

35.00

0.61

Page 18
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

01-391-000-0000-6250 P LD Phone 320146217 Telephone

Centurylink Communications Inc Transactions10185

Garrison Disposal Company, Inc1754

01-391-060-0000-6360 P November recycling Recycling Contract

Garrison Disposal Company, Inc Transactions1754

MN SWAA5313

01-391-000-0000-6208 SWAA winter training registrat 1/29/16 Training/Education

MN SWAA Transactions5313

Verizon Wireless6097

01-391-000-0000-6250 P NEFF-MONTHLY CELLULAR 286252299 Telephone

Verizon Wireless Transactions6097

391 Solid Waste 5 Vendors 5 TransactionsDEPT Total:

392 Water WellsDEPT

A.W. Research Laboratories, Inc.405

01-392-000-0000-6231 P Lead Sampling 13447 Services, Labor, Contracts

A.W. Research Laboratories, Inc. Transactions405

392 Water Wells 1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

601 ExtensionDEPT

Elvecrog/Roberta C91345

01-601-000-0000-6350 P EXTENSION COMMITTEE MTG 11/30/15 Per Diem

Elvecrog/Roberta C Transactions91345

601 Extension 1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

711 Economic DevelopmentDEPT

Centurylink Communications Inc10185

01-711-000-0000-6250 P LD Phone 320146217 Telephone

Centurylink Communications Inc Transactions10185

IREA9011

Aitkin County



DKB1

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIESGeneral Fund1

Account/Formula

Copyright 2010-2015 Integrated Financial Systems

 1:36PM1/25/16

50.00  1

200.00  1

105.00  2

355.61

85,824.19

50.00

200.00

87.50

17.50

Page 19
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

01-711-000-0000-6240 Annual Dues for IREA Dues/Assoc Fees

IREA Transactions9011

MAPCED5480

01-711-000-0000-6240 MAPCED Annual Dues Dues/Assoc Fees

MAPCED Transactions5480

Minnesota Interactive Inc13834

01-711-000-0000-6303 Web diagnostic small business 3725 Mcnight/Blandin Grant Expenses

01-711-000-0000-6303 Web diagnostic small business 3739 Mcnight/Blandin Grant Expenses

Minnesota Interactive Inc Transactions13834

711 Economic Development 4 Vendors 5 TransactionsDEPT Total:

1 General FundFund Total: 175 Transactions

Aitkin County



DKB1

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIESRoad & Bridge3

Account/Formula

1M2AX09C5GM031

1M2AX09C7GM031

1M2AX09C9GM031

Copyright 2010-2015 Integrated Financial Systems

 1:36PM1/25/16

212.26  1

48.30  1

50.00  1

30.00  1

340.56

44.99  1

44.99

76.00  2

212.26

48.30

50.00

30.00

44.99

56.00

20.00

30.00

16.00

16.00

16.00

Page 20
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

301 R&B  AdministrationDEPT

Canon Financial Services, Inc783

03-301-000-0000-6300 CONRACT CHARGE 011316 15669269 Service Contracts

Canon Financial Services, Inc Transactions783

Culligan89541

03-301-000-0000-6400 WATER 010716 389974 Supplies And Materials

Culligan Transactions89541

MN Dept of Labor & Industry10948

03-301-000-0000-6241 CARTER BOILER LICENSE-E 011616 Fees/Prof/Misc

MN Dept of Labor & Industry Transactions10948

Shred Right11605

03-301-000-0000-6400 DOCUMENT DESTRUCTION 010616 227914 Supplies And Materials

Shred Right Transactions11605

301 R&B  Administration 4 Vendors 4 TransactionsDEPT Total:

302 R&B  Engineering/ConstructionDEPT

Bill's Sportsman's Service7053

03-302-000-0000-6449 AUGER REPLACEMENT BLADE 011416 5859 Rd/Br Engr. Supplies

Bill's Sportsman's Service Transactions7053

302 R&B  Engineering/Construction 1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

303 R&B  Highway MaintenanceDEPT

Aitkin Body Shop, Inc50

03-303-000-0000-6590 REPAIR LABOR 010716 7497 Repair & Maintenance Supplies

03-303-000-0000-6590 REPAIR PARTS 010716 7497 Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Aitkin Body Shop, Inc Transactions50

Aitkin Co License Center90762

03-303-000-0000-6590 2016 VEHICLE REG/PLATE  010116 1FTPX14V37KD14 Repair & Maintenance Supplies

03-303-000-0000-6590 2016 VEHICLE REGISTRATI 010116 Repair & Maintenance Supplies

03-303-000-0000-6590 2016 VEHICLE REGISTRATI 010116 Repair & Maintenance Supplies

03-303-000-0000-6590 2016 VEHICLE REGISTRATI 010116 Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Aitkin County



DKB1

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIESRoad & Bridge3

Account/Formula

Copyright 2010-2015 Integrated Financial Systems

 1:36PM1/25/16

78.00  4

2,163.46  5

535.21  1

38.05  1

120.00  1

24.61  1

140.25  1

95.99  1

870.00

850.00

107.43

150.27

185.76

535.21

38.05

120.00

24.61

140.25

95.99

1,426.50

735.35

592.75

922.68

Page 21
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Aitkin Co License Center Transactions90762

Antoine Electric12106

03-303-000-0000-6298 P JACOBSON-WALL PACKS 122915 15148 Shop Maintenance

03-303-000-0000-6298 P SWATARA-WALL PACKS 122915 15148 Shop Maintenance

03-303-000-0000-6298 P PALISADE-LED REPAIR 122915 15148 Shop Maintenance

03-303-000-0000-6298 P MCGREGOR-LED/LIGHT REPA 122915 15148 Shop Maintenance

03-303-000-0000-6298 AITKIN BALLAST REPLACEM 010816 15149 Shop Maintenance

Antoine Electric Transactions12106

ASV, LLC8693

03-303-000-0000-6590 REPAIR PARTS 011216 418968 Repair & Maintenance Supplies

ASV, LLC Transactions8693

Brainerd General Rental11945

03-303-000-0000-6590 REPAIR PARTS 011216 81083-0 Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Brainerd General Rental Transactions11945

Brandl Chevrolet, Buick GMC12445

03-303-000-0000-6590 REPAIR PARTS 010716 7728 Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Brandl Chevrolet, Buick GMC Transactions12445

Centurylink Communications Inc10185

03-303-000-0000-6254 P LD Phone 320146217 Utilities

Centurylink Communications Inc Transactions10185

Charter Comunications11411

03-303-000-0000-6254 PHONE:  HWY OFFICE 010916 Utilities

Charter Comunications Transactions11411

COURIER/DON13892

03-303-000-0000-6411 P WORK BOOTS REIMBURSEMEN 112815 57976 Safety Footwear

COURIER/DON Transactions13892

Cummings Oil, Inc1200

03-303-000-0000-6513 P PALISADE DIESEL 121115 1358 Motor Fuel & Lubricants

03-303-000-0000-6513 P SWATARA DIESEL 123015 1358 Motor Fuel & Lubricants

03-303-000-0000-6513 P JACOBSON DIESEL 123015 1358 Motor Fuel & Lubricants

03-303-000-0000-6513 P PALISADE DIESEL 123015 1358 Motor Fuel & Lubricants

Aitkin County



DKB1

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIESRoad & Bridge3

Account/Formula

-

-

-

Copyright 2010-2015 Integrated Financial Systems

 1:36PM1/25/16

3,677.28  4

1,355.71  2

315.36  12

17.40  1

78.69  1

461.67  1

604.56

751.15

35.05

23.37

37.97

40.89

27.26

36.98

35.04

30.14

31.18

29.21

36.98

21.39

17.40

78.69

461.67

53.42

2.30

40.49

56.25

Page 22
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Cummings Oil, Inc Transactions1200

Federated Co-Ops Inc.7060

03-303-000-0000-6297 MCGRATH PROPANE 011116 0-0100497 Shop Fuel

03-303-000-0000-6297 MCGREGOR PROPANE 010616 102100615 Shop Fuel

Federated Co-Ops Inc. Transactions7060

Freedom Valu Centers, Inc1570

03-303-000-0000-6513 P DISCOUNT 123115 Motor Fuel & Lubricants

03-303-000-0000-6513 P GASOLINE 120815 23936 Motor Fuel & Lubricants

03-303-000-0000-6513 P GASOLINE 120915 24149 Motor Fuel & Lubricants

03-303-000-0000-6513 P GASOLINE 121015 24369 Motor Fuel & Lubricants

03-303-000-0000-6513 P GASOLINE 121115 24636 Motor Fuel & Lubricants

03-303-000-0000-6513 P GASOLINE 121415 25280 Motor Fuel & Lubricants

03-303-000-0000-6513 P GASOLINE 122215 27470 Motor Fuel & Lubricants

03-303-000-0000-6513 P GASOLINE 123015 29971 Motor Fuel & Lubricants

03-303-000-0000-6513 P GASOLINE 120415 32147 Motor Fuel & Lubricants

03-303-000-0000-6513 P GASOLINE 120715 32993 Motor Fuel & Lubricants

03-303-000-0000-6513 P GASOLINE 122615 37384 Motor Fuel & Lubricants

03-303-000-0000-6513 P GASOLINE 123115 E67994 Motor Fuel & Lubricants

Freedom Valu Centers, Inc Transactions1570

G & K Services13468

03-303-000-0000-6298 SHOP LAUNDRY 011116 1043378894 Shop Maintenance

G & K Services Transactions13468

Garrison Disposal Company, Inc1754

03-303-000-0000-6254 P MCGREGOR SHOP 123115 8213548 Utilities

Garrison Disposal Company, Inc Transactions1754

H & L Mesabi Inc1959

03-303-000-0000-6298 AITKIN SHOP SUPPLIES 011216 95042 Shop Maintenance

H & L Mesabi Inc Transactions1959

Holiday Credit Office4641

03-303-000-0000-6513 P FEDERAL TAX ADJUSTMENT 123115 Motor Fuel & Lubricants

03-303-000-0000-6513 P REBATE 123115 Motor Fuel & Lubricants

03-303-000-0000-6513 P GASOLINE 120915 0-85243050 Motor Fuel & Lubricants

03-303-000-0000-6513 P GASOLINE 121515 0-92709030 Motor Fuel & Lubricants

Aitkin County



DKB1

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIESRoad & Bridge3

Account/Formula

Copyright 2010-2015 Integrated Financial Systems

 1:36PM1/25/16

88.76  5

43,082.00  1

4,195.62  2

917.92  2

1,933.06  3

247.71  9

315.24  1

47.74

43,082.00

3,429.92

765.70

78.78

839.14

1,190.90

397.62

344.54

28.67

31.34

22.26

23.48

39.74

45.11

13.77

2.77

40.57

315.24

Page 23
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

03-303-000-0000-6513 P GASOLINE 120815 104247063 Motor Fuel & Lubricants

Holiday Credit Office Transactions4641

Itasca Co Highway Dept8775

03-303-000-0000-6521 O 2013/2014 AGGREGATE SUR 010416 236 Maintenance Supplies

Itasca Co Highway Dept Transactions8775

Kris Engineering Inc8101

03-303-000-0000-6590 REPAIR PARTS 011416 26295 Repair & Maintenance Supplies

03-303-000-0000-6298 AITKIN SHOP SUPPLIES 011416 26296 Shop Maintenance

Kris Engineering Inc Transactions8101

Lake Country Power91187

03-303-000-0000-6254 P NOV-DEC JACOBSON SHOP 010516 1400073000 Utilities

03-303-000-0000-6254 P NOV-DEC SWATARA 010816 140946401 Utilities

Lake Country Power Transactions91187

Little Falls Machine Inc2831

03-303-000-0000-6590 REPAIR PARTS 010616 0-0057353 Repair & Maintenance Supplies

03-303-000-0000-6590 PLOW SHOES 010616 0-0057373 Repair & Maintenance Supplies

03-303-000-0000-6590 REPAIR PARTS 010616 0-0057401 Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Little Falls Machine Inc Transactions2831

Malmo Market2991

03-303-000-0000-6513 P GASOLINE 121415 27022 Motor Fuel & Lubricants

03-303-000-0000-6513 P GASOLINE 120815 32292 Motor Fuel & Lubricants

03-303-000-0000-6513 P GASOLINE 121015 32556 Motor Fuel & Lubricants

03-303-000-0000-6513 P GASOLINE 121115 32637 Motor Fuel & Lubricants

03-303-000-0000-6513 P GASOLINE 121615 33287 Motor Fuel & Lubricants

03-303-000-0000-6513 P GASOLINE 122115 33838 Motor Fuel & Lubricants

03-303-000-0000-6513 P GASOLINE 122215 33937 Motor Fuel & Lubricants

03-303-000-0000-6513 P GASOLINE 122215 33937 Motor Fuel & Lubricants

03-303-000-0000-6513 P GASOLINE 122815 34691 Motor Fuel & Lubricants

Malmo Market Transactions2991

Maney International Inc10824

03-303-000-0000-6590 FILTERS 011316 715911 Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Maney International Inc Transactions10824

Aitkin County



DKB1

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIESRoad & Bridge3

Account/Formula

-

Minnesota Energy Resources Corporation

Minnesota Energy Resources Corporation

Copyright 2010-2015 Integrated Financial Systems

 1:36PM1/25/16

160.23  7

3,079.06  8

815.26  1

525.00  2

5.02

27.58

27.24

4.41

39.71

37.24

29.07

1,041.95

59.65

13.18

209.63

1,586.87

64.93

36.19

66.66

815.26

312.50

212.50

48.26

25.41

57.35

27.21

24.38

57.80

22.31

18.06

Page 24
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

McGregor Oil3100

03-303-000-0000-6513 P DISCOUNT 123115 Motor Fuel & Lubricants

03-303-000-0000-6513 P GASOLINE 120115 53349 Motor Fuel & Lubricants

03-303-000-0000-6513 P GASOLINE 120415 53350 Motor Fuel & Lubricants

03-303-000-0000-6298 P SHOP SUPPLIES 120915 54401 Shop Maintenance

03-303-000-0000-6513 P GASOLINE 120915 54401 Motor Fuel & Lubricants

03-303-000-0000-6513 P GASOLINE 121715 54402 Motor Fuel & Lubricants

03-303-000-0000-6513 P GASOLINE 122615 54405 Motor Fuel & Lubricants

McGregor Oil Transactions3100

Mille Lacs Energy Coop-Albert Lea3160

03-303-000-0000-6254 P POWER:  PALISADE 011116 18-52-026-01 Utilities

03-303-000-0000-6254 P 169 & CSAH 3 011116 19-23-010-01 Utilities

03-303-000-0000-6254 P GUN LAKE 011116 27-56-029-03 Utilities

03-303-000-0000-6254 P POWER:  MCGREGOR 011116 29-53-003-01 Utilities

03-303-000-0000-6254 P POWER:  AITKIN 011116 33-52-007-02 Utilities

03-303-000-0000-6254 P 169 & CSAH 28 011116 39-62-022-01 Utilities

03-303-000-0000-6254 P CSAH 12 011116 40-06-000-01 Utilities

03-303-000-0000-6254 P 47 & CSAH 2 011116 54-51-104-01 Utilities

Mille Lacs Energy Coop-Albert Lea Transactions3160

9692

03-303-000-0000-6297 P NAT GAS:  AITKIN SHOP-N 123115 4255217-4 Shop Fuel

Transactions9692

Nistler Contruction Landscapes/Tim10864

03-303-000-0000-6825 P PLOWING 120215 1090  Maintenance Agreements

03-303-000-0000-6825 P SANDING 120215 1090  Maintenance Agreements

Nistler Contruction Landscapes/Tim Transactions10864

Palisade Cooperative Oil Assoc3760

03-303-000-0000-6513 P GASOLINE 113015 326987 Motor Fuel & Lubricants

03-303-000-0000-6513 P GASOLINE 120915 327551 Motor Fuel & Lubricants

03-303-000-0000-6513 P GASOLINE 121115 327694 Motor Fuel & Lubricants

03-303-000-0000-6513 P GASOLINE 121415 327841 Motor Fuel & Lubricants

03-303-000-0000-6513 P GASOLINE 122115 328243 Motor Fuel & Lubricants

03-303-000-0000-6513 P GASOLINE 122315 328361 Motor Fuel & Lubricants

03-303-000-0000-6513 P GASOLINE 122315 328389 Motor Fuel & Lubricants

03-303-000-0000-6513 P GASOLINE 123015 328697 Motor Fuel & Lubricants

Aitkin County



DKB1

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIESRoad & Bridge3

Account/Formula

-

Copyright 2010-2015 Integrated Financial Systems

 1:36PM1/25/16

280.78  8

307.00  1

348.00  1

1,348.54  21

307.00

348.00

99.00

6.00

43.97

116.97

41.80

191.11

3.29

119.70

210.72

109.98

83.39

4.38

29.97

14.18

16.99

35.43

103.98

13.49

26.63

43.70

45.86

28.26

51.33

55.09

40.67

Page 25
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Palisade Cooperative Oil Assoc Transactions3760

Peterson Towing Company10128

03-303-000-0000-6590 TOWING 010816 34147 Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Peterson Towing Company Transactions10128

Phil's Garage Door Service12678

03-303-000-0000-6298 LABOR ON GARAGE 011416 38924 Shop Maintenance

Phil's Garage Door Service Transactions12678

Riley Auto Supply4070

03-303-000-0000-6298 P AITKIN SHOP SUPPLIES 120115 569322 Shop Maintenance

03-303-000-0000-6590 P REPAIR PARTS 120115 569326 Repair & Maintenance Supplies

03-303-000-0000-6298 P SWATARA SHOP SUPPLIES 120215 569369 Shop Maintenance

03-303-000-0000-6590 P REPAIR PARTS 120215 569384 Repair & Maintenance Supplies

03-303-000-0000-6590 P REPAIR PARTS 120215 569399 Repair & Maintenance Supplies

03-303-000-0000-6590 P REPAIR PARTS 120315 569408 Repair & Maintenance Supplies

03-303-000-0000-6590 P REPAIR PARTS 120315 569412 Repair & Maintenance Supplies

03-303-000-0000-6590 P REPAIR PARTS 120415 569447 Repair & Maintenance Supplies

03-303-000-0000-6590 P REPAIR PARTS 120415 569465 Repair & Maintenance Supplies

03-303-000-0000-6590 P REPAIR PARTS 120715 569498 Repair & Maintenance Supplies

03-303-000-0000-6590 P REPAIR PARTS 120715 569510 Repair & Maintenance Supplies

03-303-000-0000-6298 P MCGRATH SHOP SUPPLIES 121115 569629 Shop Maintenance

03-303-000-0000-6298 P AITKIN SHOP SUPPLIES 121515 569735 Shop Maintenance

03-303-000-0000-6590 P REPAIR PARTS 121515 569742 Repair & Maintenance Supplies

03-303-000-0000-6590 P REPAIR PARTS 121715 569832 Repair & Maintenance Supplies

03-303-000-0000-6590 P REPAIR PARTS 121815 569865 Repair & Maintenance Supplies

03-303-000-0000-6590 P REPAIR PARTS 122115 569915 Repair & Maintenance Supplies

03-303-000-0000-6590 P REPAIR PARTS 122115 569921 Repair & Maintenance Supplies

03-303-000-0000-6590 P REPAIR PARTS 122215 570015 Repair & Maintenance Supplies

03-303-000-0000-6590 P REPAIR PARTS 122915 570163 Repair & Maintenance Supplies

03-303-000-0000-6590 P REPAIR PARTS 123015 570178 Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Riley Auto Supply Transactions4070

Sunnys Citgo4711

03-303-000-0000-6513 P GASOLINE 121415 1011110 Motor Fuel & Lubricants

03-303-000-0000-6513 P GASOLINE 123015 1016326 Motor Fuel & Lubricants

03-303-000-0000-6513 P GASOLINE 123115 1016695 Motor Fuel & Lubricants

03-303-000-0000-6513 P GASOLINE 113015 37924 Motor Fuel & Lubricants

Aitkin County



DKB1

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIESRoad & Bridge3

Account/Formula

Copyright 2010-2015 Integrated Financial Systems

 1:36PM1/25/16

212.09  5

20.77  1

335.86  1

773.54  1

68,164.12

68,549.67

36.74

20.77

335.86

773.54

Page 26
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

03-303-000-0000-6513 P GASOLINE 120315 37925 Motor Fuel & Lubricants

Sunnys Citgo Transactions4711

Verizon Business10431

03-303-000-0000-6254 P HWY OFFICE 010116 4227948181512 Utilities

Verizon Business Transactions10431

Verizon Wireless6097

03-303-000-0000-6254 P DEPT CELL PHONES 010116 9758154362 Utilities

Verizon Wireless Transactions6097

Ziegler Inc5295

03-303-000-0000-6590 REPAIR PARTS 011416 PC190052620 Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Ziegler Inc Transactions5295

303 R&B  Highway Maintenance 34 Vendors 118 TransactionsDEPT Total:

3 Road & BridgeFund Total: 123 Transactions

Aitkin County



DKB1

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIESSpecial Revenue(Unorg R&B,Fire,Cemetary)4

Account/Formula

Special Revenue(Unorg R&B,Fire,Cemetary)

Copyright 2010-2015 Integrated Financial Systems

 1:36PM1/25/16

78.75  4

113.73  2

192.48

192.48

36.47

11.81

20.53

9.94

95.86

17.87

Page 27
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

423 Unorganized CemetaryDEPT

Mcneil,Treas/Delpha3116

04-423-000-0000-6801 P 51-27 APPORTIONMENT Appropriations

04-423-000-0000-6801 P 52-27 APPORTIONMENT Appropriations

04-423-000-0000-6801 P MV CREDIT 51-27 Appropriations

04-423-000-0000-6801 P MV CREDIT 52-27 Appropriations

Mcneil,Treas/Delpha Transactions3116

Packer-Treasurer/Warren3757

04-423-000-0000-6801 P 50-25 APPORTIONMENT Appropriations

04-423-000-0000-6801 P 50-25 MV CREDIT Appropriations

Packer-Treasurer/Warren Transactions3757

423 Unorganized Cemetary 2 Vendors 6 TransactionsDEPT Total:

4 Fund Total: 6 Transactions

Aitkin County



DKB1

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIESHealth & Human Services5

Account/Formula

Copyright 2010-2015 Integrated Financial Systems

 1:36PM1/25/16

50.50  4

11.26  1

61.76

177.64  5

59.14  2

236.78

233.98  4

36.91

0.49

4.87

8.23

11.26

113.47

1.06

10.35

35.26

17.50

23.94

35.20

191.45

1.56

15.23

25.74

Page 28
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

400 Public Health DepartmentDEPT

Centurylink Communications Inc10185

05-400-440-0410-6250 P LD Phone-PH 320146217 Telephone

05-400-440-0410-6250 P LD Phone-ACCTING 320146217 Telephone

05-400-440-0410-6250 P LD Phone-HHS 320146217 Telephone

05-400-440-0410-6250 TOLL FREE PHONE CHARGES 320295974 Telephone

Centurylink Communications Inc Transactions10185

CPS Technology Solutions, Inc1457

05-400-440-0410-6300 February Maintenance 369746 Maintenance/Service Contracts

CPS Technology Solutions, Inc Transactions1457

400 Public Health Department 2 Vendors 5 TransactionsDEPT Total:

420 Income MaintenanceDEPT

Centurylink Communications Inc10185

05-420-600-4800-6250 P LD Phone-IM 320146217 Telephone

05-420-600-4800-6250 P LD Phone-ACCTING 320146217 Telephone

05-420-600-4800-6250 P LD Phone-HHS 320146217 Telephone

05-420-640-4800-6250 P LD Phone-CS 320146217 Telephone

05-420-600-4800-6250 TOLL FREE PHONE CHARGES 320295974 Telephone

Centurylink Communications Inc Transactions10185

CPS Technology Solutions, Inc1457

05-420-600-4800-6300 February Maintenance 369746 Maintenance/Service Contracts

05-420-640-4800-6300 February Maintenance 369746 Maintenance/Service Contracts

CPS Technology Solutions, Inc Transactions1457

420 Income Maintenance 2 Vendors 7 TransactionsDEPT Total:

430 Social ServicesDEPT

Centurylink Communications Inc10185

05-430-700-4800-6250 P LD Phone-SS 320146217 Telephone

05-430-700-4800-6250 P LD Phone-ACCTING 320146217 Telephone

05-430-700-4800-6250 P LD Phone-HHS 320146217 Telephone

05-430-700-4800-6250 TOLL FREE PHONE CHARGES 320295974 Telephone

Centurylink Communications Inc Transactions10185

Aitkin County



DKB1

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIESHealth & Human Services5

Account/Formula

Copyright 2010-2015 Integrated Financial Systems

 1:36PM1/25/16

35.20  1

269.18

567.72

35.20

Page 29
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

CPS Technology Solutions, Inc1457

05-430-700-4800-6300 February Maintenance 369746 Maintenance/Service Contracts

CPS Technology Solutions, Inc Transactions1457

430 Social Services 2 Vendors 5 TransactionsDEPT Total:

5 Health & Human ServicesFund Total: 17 Transactions

Aitkin County



DKB1

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIESState9

Account/Formula

Copyright 2010-2015 Integrated Financial Systems

 1:36PM1/25/16

19.20  1

6.56  1

25.76

25.76

19.20

6.56

Page 30
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

0 UndesignatedDEPT

Commissioner Of Revenue1091

09-000-000-0000-2044 O 20% Severed Mineral 20% Severed Mineral Tax

Commissioner Of Revenue Transactions1091

Mn Dept Of Finance4580

09-000-000-0000-2051 O TIF ADMIN FEE State Share Of Tif Tax

Mn Dept Of Finance Transactions4580

0 Undesignated 2 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

9 StateFund Total: 2 Transactions

Aitkin County



DKB1

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIESTrust10

Account/Formula

Copyright 2010-2015 Integrated Financial Systems

 1:36PM1/25/16

1,224.90  1

835.10  1

3,812.40  1

928.25  1

6,800.65

2.26  2

304.90  1

19.70  1

1,000.00  1

1,224.90

835.10

3,812.40

928.25

1.65

0.61

304.90

19.70

1,000.00

Page 31
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

900 Timber Permit BondsDEPT

Demenge/Jerry9788

10-900-000-0000-2300 timber bond refund #2468 13713 Timber Permit Bonds

Demenge/Jerry Transactions9788

Pisarek/John10764

10-900-000-0000-2300 TIMBER BOND REFUND #2433 13338 Timber Permit Bonds

Pisarek/John Transactions10764

Rieger Logging5938

10-900-000-0000-2300 Timber Bond refund R#2397 13285 Timber Permit Bonds

Rieger Logging Transactions5938

Venhuizen Bros4994

10-900-000-0000-2300 timber bond refund R#1767 13466 Timber Permit Bonds

Venhuizen Bros Transactions4994

900 Timber Permit Bonds 4 Vendors 4 TransactionsDEPT Total:

921 Co. DevelopmentDEPT

Centurylink Communications Inc10185

10-921-000-0000-6250 P LD Phone-SURVEYOR 320146217 Telephone

10-921-000-0000-6250 P LD Phone-GIS 320146217 Telephone

Centurylink Communications Inc Transactions10185

CES Imaging12525

10-921-000-0000-6405 paper, ink for plotter INV031019 Office Supplies

CES Imaging Transactions12525

Hyytinen Hardware Hank2340

10-921-000-0000-6590 P elec tape 1305285 Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Hyytinen Hardware Hank Transactions2340

Joint Powers Natural Res Board2531

10-921-000-0000-6801 2016 membership dues Appropriations

Joint Powers Natural Res Board Transactions2531

Aitkin County



DKB1

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIESTrust10

Account/Formula

Copyright 2010-2015 Integrated Financial Systems

 1:36PM1/25/16

1,326.86

16,544.82  2

16,544.82

50.00  1

96.00  6

34.00  1

412.01  2

327.05  1

7,000.10

9,544.72

50.00

16.00

16.00

16.00

16.00

16.00

16.00

34.00

66.39

345.62

327.05

Page 32
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

921 Co. Development 4 Vendors 5 TransactionsDEPT Total:

922 Cons. Forfeited Tax SalesDEPT

Department Of Natural Resources5866

10-922-000-0000-6815 O ConCon funds-jan-june R#390-393 Cons. Forfeited Tax Sales

10-922-000-0000-6815 O ConCon funds-july-december R#394 Cons. Forfeited Tax Sales

Department Of Natural Resources Transactions5866

922 Cons. Forfeited Tax Sales 1 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

923 Forfeited Tax SalesDEPT

Aitkin Co Assessor's Office10925

10-923-000-0000-6231 parcel valuation for Shamrock Services, Labor, Contracts

Aitkin Co Assessor's Office Transactions10925

Aitkin Co License Center90762

10-923-000-0000-6374 VEHICLE TABS-UNIT 303 Auto & Trailer License

10-923-000-0000-6374 VEHICLE TABS-UNIT 315 Auto & Trailer License

10-923-000-0000-6374 VEHICLE TABS-UNIT 394 Auto & Trailer License

10-923-000-0000-6374 VEHICLE TABS-UNIT 586 Auto & Trailer License

10-923-000-0000-6374 VEHICLE TABS-UNIT 798 Auto & Trailer License

10-923-000-0000-6374 VEHICLE TABS-UNIT 799 Auto & Trailer License

Aitkin Co License Center Transactions90762

Aitkin Independent Age86222

10-923-000-0000-6405 Age Subscription 1519 Office Supplies

Aitkin Independent Age Transactions86222

Aitkin Motor Company170

10-923-000-0000-6590 P LOF, cabin air filter 7530 Repair & Maintenance Supplies

10-923-000-0000-6590 P fuel delivery module 7660 Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Aitkin Motor Company Transactions170

Canon Financial Services, Inc783

10-923-000-0000-6231 Lobby copier contract-022 15669276 Services, Labor, Contracts

Canon Financial Services, Inc Transactions783

Centurylink Communications Inc10185

Aitkin County



DKB1

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIESTrust10

Account/Formula

Copyright 2010-2015 Integrated Financial Systems

 1:36PM1/25/16

1.74  1

300.00  2

446.96  1

227.00  1

472.92  1

21.77  1

111.26  1

121.81  1

276.39  1

1.74

175.00

125.00

446.96

227.00

472.92

21.77

111.26

121.81

276.39

890.15

Page 33
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

10-923-000-0000-6250 P LD Phone 320146217 Telephone

Centurylink Communications Inc Transactions10185

Commissioner Of Revenue10438

10-923-000-0000-6280 O 7 tax forfeited deeds State Deed Forfeited Tax Sales

10-923-000-0000-6282 O 7 repurchase deeds State Deed Repurchase

Commissioner Of Revenue Transactions10438

Freedom Valu Centers, Inc1570

10-923-000-0000-6511 P December Gas 9423 Gas And Oil

Freedom Valu Centers, Inc Transactions1570

Garrison Disposal Company, Inc1754

10-923-000-0000-6231 P mattresses,monitors,printer 8213257 Services, Labor, Contracts

Garrison Disposal Company, Inc Transactions1754

Holiday Credit Office4641

10-923-000-0000-6511 P December Billing 1400000134961 Gas And Oil

Holiday Credit Office Transactions4641

Hyytinen Hardware Hank2340

10-923-000-0000-6406 P padlock, hasps 1304220 Field Supplies

Hyytinen Hardware Hank Transactions2340

Malmo Market2991

10-923-000-0000-6511 P December Gas bills Gas And Oil

Malmo Market Transactions2991

McGregor Oil3100

10-923-000-0000-6511 P December Gas bills AITKINLA Gas And Oil

McGregor Oil Transactions3100

Tidholm Productions10930

10-923-000-0000-6405 P scale report books 8153 5433 Office Supplies

Tidholm Productions Transactions10930

Tire Barn6128

10-923-000-0000-6590 brakes, fuel filter, oil chang 33305 Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Aitkin County



DKB1

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIESTrust10

Account/Formula

Copyright 2010-2015 Integrated Financial Systems

 1:36PM1/25/16

890.15  1

3,789.06

1,164.16  1

1,164.16

29,625.55

1,164.16
12/01/2015 12/31/2015

Page 34
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Tire Barn Transactions6128

923 Forfeited Tax Sales 15 Vendors 22 TransactionsDEPT Total:

926 Law LibraryDEPT

West Payment Center5173

10-926-000-0000-6408 P Information Charges 833205368 Law Books

West Payment Center Transactions5173

926 Law Library 1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

10 TrustFund Total: 34 Transactions

Aitkin County



DKB1

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIESForest Development11

Account/Formula

Copyright 2010-2015 Integrated Financial Systems

 1:36PM1/25/16

16.00  1

9.98  1

61.92  1

87.90

32.00  2

39.97  1

71.97

32.00  2

32.00

191.87

16.00

9.98

61.92
12/02/2015 01/01/2016

16.00

16.00

39.97

16.00

16.00

Page 35
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

924 Forest ResourceDEPT

Aitkin Co License Center90762

11-924-000-0000-6374 VEHICLE TABS-UNIT 395 Auto & Trailer License

Aitkin Co License Center Transactions90762

Freedom Valu Centers, Inc1570

11-924-000-0000-6406 P December Gas 9423 Field Supplies

Freedom Valu Centers, Inc Transactions1570

Verizon Wireless6097

11-924-000-0000-6250 P Cell phone service 580683827 Telephone

Verizon Wireless Transactions6097

924 Forest Resource 3 Vendors 3 TransactionsDEPT Total:

925 ReforestationDEPT

Aitkin Co License Center90762

11-925-000-0000-6374 VEHICLE TABS-UNIT 66 Auto & Trailer License

11-925-000-0000-6374 VEHICLE TABS-UNIT 224 Auto & Trailer License

Aitkin Co License Center Transactions90762

The Office Shop Inc86235

11-925-000-0000-6406 batteries 283035-0 Field Supplies

The Office Shop Inc Transactions86235

925 Reforestation 2 Vendors 3 TransactionsDEPT Total:

935 Forest RoadDEPT

Aitkin Co License Center90762

11-935-000-0000-6374 VEHICLE TABS-UNIT 65 Auto & Trailer License

11-935-000-0000-6374 VEHICLE TABS-UNIT 908 Auto & Trailer License

Aitkin Co License Center Transactions90762

935 Forest Road 1 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

11 Forest DevelopmentFund Total: 8 Transactions

Aitkin County



DKB1

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIESAgency12

Account/Formula

Copyright 2010-2015 Integrated Financial Systems

 1:36PM1/25/16

2,969.22  1

2,969.22

124.92  1

124.92

3,094.14

2,969.22

124.92

Page 36
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

930 ARDCDEPT

ARDC90081

12-930-000-0000-6801 P Nov/Dec Settlement 2015 Apportionments

ARDC Transactions90081

930 ARDC 1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

931 TownsDEPT

Nw Carlton Co Ambulance District5838

12-931-162-0000-2045 P AMBULANCE DISTRICT LEVY Nw Carlton Co Ambulance District

Nw Carlton Co Ambulance District Transactions5838

931 Towns 1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

12 AgencyFund Total: 2 Transactions

Aitkin County



DKB1

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIESLong Lake Conservation Center19

Account/Formula

Copyright 2010-2015 Integrated Financial Systems

 1:36PM1/25/16

126.47  1

3,646.07  5

3,772.54

845.31  1

845.31

96.99  1

160.68  1

257.67

4,875.52

126.47

93.00

2,526.74

517.86

458.98

49.49

845.31

96.99

160.68

Page 37
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

521 LLCC AdministrationDEPT

Canon Financial Services, Inc783

19-521-000-0000-6231 Contract Charges-020 15642525 Services, Labor, Contracts

Canon Financial Services, Inc Transactions783

Mille Lacs Energy Coop-Albert Lea3160

19-521-000-0000-6254 P DIRECTORS RESIDENCE 271300401 Utilities

19-521-000-0000-6254 P ENERGY CENTER 271300502 Utilities

19-521-000-0000-6254 P DINING HALL 271300601 Utilities

19-521-000-0000-6254 P NORTH STAR LODGE 271300703 Utilities

19-521-000-0000-6254 P PARKING LOT 271300801 Utilities

Mille Lacs Energy Coop-Albert Lea Transactions3160

521 LLCC Administration 2 Vendors 6 TransactionsDEPT Total:

523 LLCC FoodDEPT

Upper Lakes Foods, Inc4968

19-523-000-0000-6418 Groceries 638872-00 Groceries-Students

Upper Lakes Foods, Inc Transactions4968

523 LLCC Food 1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

524 LLCC MaintenanceDEPT

Auto Value Aitkin86467

19-524-000-0000-6302 Van Battery 40077204 Vehicle Maintenance

Auto Value Aitkin Transactions86467

Biscoe/Scott A8809

19-524-000-0000-6422 small tools, ATV tire chains Janitorial Services/Supplies

Biscoe/Scott A Transactions8809

524 LLCC Maintenance 2 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

19 Long Lake Conservation CenterFund Total: 9 Transactions

Aitkin County



DKB1

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIESParks21

Account/Formula

Minnesota Energy Resources Corporation

Minnesota Energy Resources Corporation

Copyright 2010-2015 Integrated Financial Systems

 1:36PM1/25/16

144.00  9

96.66  7

6.63  1

38.05  1

393.19  1

16.00

16.00

16.00

16.00

16.00

16.00

16.00

16.00

16.00

2.69

58.39

2.11

0.99

1.05

30.44

0.99

6.63

38.05

393.19

11.98

9.95

Page 38
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

520 ParksDEPT

Aitkin Co License Center90762

21-520-000-0000-6374 VEHICLE TABS-UNIT 26 Auto & Trailer License

21-520-000-0000-6374 VEHICLE TABS-UNIT 114 Auto & Trailer License

21-520-000-0000-6374 VEHICLE TABS-UNIT 122 Auto & Trailer License

21-520-000-0000-6374 VEHICLE TABS-UNIT 317 Auto & Trailer License

21-520-000-0000-6374 VEHICLE TABS-UNIT 452 Auto & Trailer License

21-520-000-0000-6374 VEHICLE TABS-UNIT 306 Auto & Trailer License

21-520-000-0000-6374 VEHICLE TABS-UNIT 313 Auto & Trailer License

21-520-000-0000-6374 VEHICLE TABS-UNIT 314 Auto & Trailer License

21-520-000-0000-6374 VEHICLE TABS-UNIT 315 Auto & Trailer License

Aitkin Co License Center Transactions90762

Hyytinen Hardware Hank2340

21-520-000-0000-6590 P snap 1302072 Repair & Maintenance Supplies

21-520-000-0000-6590 P rope, flag 1302769 Repair & Maintenance Supplies

21-520-000-0000-6590 P hardware 1303326 Repair & Maintenance Supplies

21-520-000-0000-6590 P key 1303479 Repair & Maintenance Supplies

21-520-000-0000-6590 P bolt 1303504 Repair & Maintenance Supplies

21-520-000-0000-6590 P bulb,bag,cap 1305416 Repair & Maintenance Supplies

21-520-000-0000-6590 P key 1306052 Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Hyytinen Hardware Hank Transactions2340

Midwest Machinery Co.12927

21-520-000-0000-6590 P FUEL CONDITIONER 1199170 Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Midwest Machinery Co. Transactions12927

Mille Lacs Energy Coop-Albert Lea3160

21-520-000-0000-6254 P BURGLUND PARK ELECT. 185110602 Utilities

Mille Lacs Energy Coop-Albert Lea Transactions3160

9692

21-520-000-0000-6254 P SHOP HEATING GAS 4162495-8 Utilities

Transactions9692

Riley Auto Supply4070

21-520-000-0000-6590 P power steering fluid 569389 Repair & Maintenance Supplies

21-520-000-0000-6590 P fuse 569509 Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Aitkin County



DKB1

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIESParks21

Account/Formula

Copyright 2010-2015 Integrated Financial Systems

 1:36PM1/25/16

21.93  2

700.46

700.46

193,647.36

Page 39
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Riley Auto Supply Transactions4070

520 Parks 6 Vendors 21 TransactionsDEPT Total:

21 ParksFund Total: 21 Transactions

Final Total: 222 Vendors 397 Transactions

Aitkin County



DKB1

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Copyright 2010-2015 Integrated Financial Systems

 1:36PM1/25/16
Page 40

Audit List for Board

Aitkin County

AMOUNT

Special Revenue(Unorg R&B,Fire,Cemetary)

 85,824.19 1

 68,549.67 3

 192.48 4

 567.72 5

 25.76 9

 29,625.55 10

 191.87 11

 3,094.14 12

 4,875.52 19

 700.46 21

 193,647.36

NameFundRecap by Fund

General Fund

Road & Bridge

Health & Human Services

State

Trust

Forest Development

Agency

Long Lake Conservation Center

Parks

All Funds Total Approved by, . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .



DKBl
1/19/16

,Þ

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board AI]DITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Þ<ee.rr.b<c g a.\<s * [Isc T".¡

3:21PM

Print List in Order By: 1

Explode Dist. Formulas Y

Paid on Behalf Of Namr
on Audit List?: N

Type of Audit List: D

Save Report Options?: N

1 - Fund (Page Breakby Fund)
2 - Department (Totals by Dept)
3 - Vendor Number
4 - Vendor Name

D - Detailed Audit List
S - Condensed Audit List

Page I



DKBl
1/19/16 3:21PM

I General Fund

Aitkin County

Receipt Nbr 1241 f2/07 /2OI5
Receipt Nbr 1242 12/07/zOLs
Receipt Nbr 1243 12/07/2015
Receipt \Ibr 1245 I2/O9/20I5
Receipt Nbr 1246 I2/I4/20I5
Receipt Nbr 1070 L2/O7/2015
Receipt lllbr 1074 72/23/2OI5
Receipt Nbr 1075 12/23/2015
Receipt Nbr 3908 I2/O3/2OIS
Receipt Nbr 905 12/07/2OLs
Receipt Nbr 905 12/07/2OI5
Receipt Nbr 905 12/07/2OIS
Receipt Nbr 906 12/23/2015
Receipt Nbr 906 12/23/2015
Receipt Nbr 1675 I2/OI/201.5
Receipt Nbr 1676 I2/0I/2OI5
Receipt Nbr 1677 IZ/OI/2OL!
Receipt Nbr 1680 I2/IO/2OI5
Receipt l{br 1681 I2/IO/2015
Receipt Nbr 1683 12/14/2015
Receipt Nbr 1684 I2/14/2OIS
Receipt Nbr 1685 12/16/2015
Receipt Nbr 1687 r2/I8/20I5
Receipt Nbr 1688 I2/I8/2OI5
Receipt Nbr 1689 I2/I8/20I5
Receipt Nbr 1690 I2/I8/2O15
Receipt Nbr 2813 I2/I0/2OIS
Receipt Nbr 2820 12/23/2015
Receipt Nbr 2822 l2/30/2OI5
Receipt Nbr 2806 I2/04/2OL!
Receipr Nbr 2813 12/70/2015
Receipt Nbr 2816 I2/I6/2OLï
Receipt Nbr 2820 12/23/2015
Receipt Nbr 2822 12/30/2015
December sales tax on copies
December sales tax adjustment

36 Transactions

-

l::I INTÍÍ¡ß,ITED
È¡f r¡u*nct¡rrff¡TE¡tf

Page 2

RpI

Audit List for Board AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Warrant Description
Service Dates

Invoice # Account -ormula Descrintion
Paid On Bhf # On Behalloflame

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

89991 Bremer Bank
1 01- 040- 000- 0000- 5517
2 01- 040- 000- 0000- 5517
3 01- 040- 000- 0000- 5517
4 0l- 040- 000- 0000- 5517
5 0l- 040- 000- 0000- 5517
6 01- 040- 021- 0000- 5840

7 01- 040- 021- 0000- 5840

I 0l- 040- 021- 0000- 5840
9 01- 042- 000- 0000- 5840
10 01- 043- 000- 0000- 5840
11 0l- 043- 000- 0000- 5840
12 01- 043- 000- 0000- 5840
1 3 01- 043- 000- 0000- 5840

14 01- 043- 000- 0000- 5840

1 5 01- 090- 000- 0000- 5840
1 6 01- 090- 000- 0000- 5840
17 01- 090- 000- 0000- 5840
1 I 01- 090- 000- 0000- 5840
1 9 0l- 090- 000- 0000- 5840
20 01- 090- 000- 0000- s840
21 01- 090- 000- 0000- 5840
22 01- 090- 000- 0000- 5840
23 01- 090- 000- 0000- 5840

24 01- 090- 000- 0000- 5840

25 01- 090- 000- 0000- 5840
26 01- 090- 000- 0000- 5840
27 07-252- 252-0000- 5872
2A 0I-252-252-0000-5872
29 0t-252- 252-0000- 5872
30 0I- 252- 252- 0000- 5885
31 0t- 252- 252- 0000- 5885
32 0't"-252- 252-0000- 5885
33 0r- 252- 252- 0000- 5885
34 0I-252- 252-0000- 5885

52 01- 100- 000- 0000- 6311
53 0l- 100- 000- 0000- 6312

89991 Bremer Bank

Accr Amount

0.19
0.19
o.39
0.19
0.19
1.25
2.51

0.13
0.19
o.26

0.34
o.77
0.64
1.03
1.93
0.64
o.03
1.93
0.64
0.64
0.64
1.29
0.64
1.29
1.93
0.64

39.63
15,57

188.20
14.06
22.93

7.33
12.16

9.09
94.67

0.33
424.48

Fees For Services

Fees For Services

Fees For Services

Fees For Services

Fees For Services

Misc Receipts

Misc Receipts

Misc Receipts

Misc Receipts

Misc Receipts

Misc Receipts

Misc Receipts

Misc Receipts

Misc Receipts

Misc Receipts

Misc Receipts

Misc Receipts

Misc Receipts

Misc Receipts

Misc Receipts

Misc Receipts

Misc Receipts

Misc Receipts

Misc Receipts

Misc Receipts

Misc Receipts

Phone Card Prisoner Welfare(Taxable)

Phone Card Prisoner Welfare(Taxable)

Phone Card Prisoner Welfare(TaxabÌe)

Corr¡rnissary Sales Taxable
Commissary Sales Taxable

Commissary Sales Taxable
Commissary Sales Taxable
Commissary Sales Taxable

Sales Tax

Sales Tax Adjustment

Copyright 2010- 2015 Integrated Financial Systems



DKBl
1/19/16 3:21PM

I General Fund

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

I Fund Total:

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Warrant Description
Service Dates
General Fund

Invoice # Account/Formula Description
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

1 Vendors 36 Transactions

Page 3

BpT
Accr Amount

424.48

Copyright 2010- 2015 Integrated Financial Systems



DKBl
1/19/16 3:21PM

3 Road & Bridge

49

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Warrant Description
Service Dates

Invoice # Account rmula Descrintion
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

Motor Fuel & Lubricants

Misc Receipts

Charges- Individuals
Charges- Individuals
Charges- Individuals
Charges- Individuals
Charges- Individuals
Culverts

2 Vendors I Transactions

Page 4

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula
8410 Bremer Bank

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6513
8410 Bremer Bank

89991 Bremer Bank
03- 000- 000- 0000- 5840
03- 000- 000- 0000- 585s
03- 000- 000- 0000- s855

03- 000- 000- 0000- 5855
03- 000- 000- 0000- 5855
03- 000- 000- 0000- 585s
03- 000- 000- 0000- 5857

Bremer Bank89991

3 Fr¡nd Total:

35

36
37

38
39

40
41

o.26
1.93
3.86
1.93
1.93

3.86
22.69
36.46

1,688.34
1,688.34

December Diesel Tax

1 Transactions

Receipt Nbr 906 12/23/2015
Receipt Nbr 2502 l2/O9/2OLs
Receipt lrlbr 905 I2/II/2OIS
Receipt Nbr 2517 12/23/2015
Receipt Nlbr 907 l2/3I/20I5
Receipt Nbr 907 I2/31/2OLS
Receipt Nbr 905 |2/II/20I5

7 Transactions

1,724.80 Road & Bridge

RpI
Accr Amount

Copyright 2010- 2015 Integrated Financial Systems



DKBl
1/19/16

9 State

Aitkin County
3:21PM

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula
4580 Mn Dept Of Fl¡rance

54 09- 000- 000- 0000- 2022

55 09- 000- 000- 0000- 2022

s6 09- 000- 000- 0000- 2024
s7 09- 000- 000- 0000- 2031

58 09- 000- 000- 0000- 2031

59 09- 000- 000- 0000- 2036

60 09- 000- 000- 0000- 2036

4580 Mn Dept Of Finance

3375 MnDeptOfHealth
61 09- 000- 000- 0000- 2027

3375 Mn Dept Of Health

9 Fund Total:

BBI

Audit List for Board AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Warrant Description
Service Dates

Invoice # Account/Formula Description
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

Page 5

BfthÆeath Surcharges

Btth/Deäth Surcharges

St Share Of Büth Cert.- Child¡en
Real Estate Assurance (Was 5874 And 627
Real Estate Assu¡ance (Was 5874 And 627
Recording Surcharges (Was 5871 & 6281)
Recording Surcharges (Was 5871 & 6281)

Stare Well Cerr Fees (Was 5097 & 6203)

Accr Amount

108.00

312.00
81.00

4,50
6,159.00
4,777.50

270.OO

11,712.OO

DECzuBER BIRTH

DECEMBER DEATH

DECEI,ÍBER CHILDRENS

DECEMBER TORRENS

DECEMBER TAX FORFEIT

DECEMBER STATE GEN RJND
Dec. General fund surcharge

7 Transactions

977.50
977.50

DECEMBER STATE WELL

1 Transactions

12,689.50 State 2 Vendors I Transactions

Copyright 2010- 2015 Integrated Financial Systems



DKBl
1/19/16 3:21PM

19 Long Lake Conservation Cr

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

8999L Bremer Bank
42 19- 521- 000- 0000- 588s
43 19- 521- 000- 0000- 5885
44 19- 521- 000- 0000- 5885
45 19- 521- 000- 0000- 5885
46 19- s21- 000- 0000- 5885
47 i9- 521- 000- 0000- 588s

8999f Bremer Bank

19 Fund Total:

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board AUDIToR'S VoUCHERS ENTRIES

Warrant Description
Service Dates

Invoice # Account/Formula Description
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

Commissary Sales Taxable
Commissary Sales Taxable
Commissary Sales Taxable
Commissary Sales Taxable
Commissary Sales Taxable

Commissary Sales Taxable

6 Transacdons

Page 6

ep!
Accr Amount

27.32
15.63

1.11

17.7A

48.s6
2.67

'1 13.O7

Receipt Nbr 1153 I2/II/20I5
Receipt Nbr 1154 I2/I4/2OLi
Receipt Nbr 1155 12/18/2015
Receipt lltbr 1156 I2/21/2OI5
Receipt l{br 1157 72/2I/2075
Receipt Nbr 1160 l2/29/2OI5

6 Transactions

113.O7 Long Lake Conservation Center I Vendors

Copyright 2010- 2015 Integrated Financial Systems



DKBl
1/19/',t6

2l Parks

Aitkin County
3:21PM

Vendor Name
No. Account /Formula

89991 Bremer Bank
48 2r- 520-000-0000- 5510
50 2r- 520- 000- 0000- 55r0
51 21- 520- 000- 0000- 5510

89991 Bremer Bank

21 FundTotal:

Final Total:

Audit List for Board AUDITOR'S VoUCHERS ENTRJES

Warrant Description
Service Dates

Page 7

Rp! hrvoice # Account /Formula Description
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

Co. Parks Campground Fees

Co. Parks Campground Fees

Co. Parks Campground Fees

1 Vendors 3 Transactions

6l Trânsactions

Accr Amount

12.99
9.58-
o.42-
2.99

Receipt Nbr 2505 L2/L4/2OL1
sales tax overpay
sales tax adjustment

3 Transactions

2.99

14,954.A4

Parks

7 Vendors

Copyright 2010- 2015 Integrated Financial Systems



DKBl
1/19/16

Aitkin County
3:21PM

Recap by Fund Fund AMOUNT

Audit List for Board AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page B

1

3

I
19

21

All Funds

424.48
1,724.AO

12,689.50
113,O7

2.99

Name

General Fund
Road & Bridge

State

Long Lake Conservaüon Center
Parks

14,954.84 Total Approved by,

copyright 2010- 2015 Integrated Financial systems



2tr
DKBl
1/14/16

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Page Break By: 11 - Fund (Page Break by Fund)
2 - Department (Totals by Dept)
3 - Vendor Number
4 - Vendor Name

D - Detailed Audit List
S - Condensed Audit List

3:16PM

Print List in Order By: 2

Explode Dist. Formulas N

Paid on Behalf Of Namr
on Audit List?: N

Type of Audit List: D

Save Report Options?: N

Page I

1 - Page Breakby Fund
2 - Page Breakby Dept

TaX Se{F l¿rn.'..t



DKBl
1/14/16

LZ Agency
3:16PM

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Page 2

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

931 DEPT

1010 Ciry Of Airkin
12- 931- 156- 0000- 2045

1010 City Of Aitkin

Accr Amount
Warrant DescriÞtion

Service Dates

61,444.39
61,444.39

Towns

3rd Tax Settlement

1 Transactions

6,927.96
6,927,96

3rd Tax Settlement

1 Transactions

637.19
637,19

3rd Tax Settlement

1 Transactions

18,643.54
18,643.54

3rd Tax Settlement

1 Transactions

7,697.79
7,697.79

3rd Ta.x Settlement

1 Transactions

'l ,652.06
1,6s2.06

3rd Tax Settlement

1 Transactions

856.32
856.32

3rd Tax Settlement

1 Transactions

15,917.95
15,917.95

3rd Tax Settlement

1 Transactions

7,107.54
7,107.54

3rd Tax Settlement

1 Transactions

162.04 3rd Tax Settlement

Copyright 2010- 2015 Integrated Financial Systems

Account /Formula Description
On Behalf of Name

BpI Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

173

t73

1025

1025

175

175

176

176

178

178

13110

13110

7000

7000

7001

7001

7002

Clty Of HiU city
r2- 931- 157- 0000- 204s
Clty Of Hill City

City Of Mccrath- Treasurer
r2- 93r- 158- 0000- 204s
City Of Mccrath- Treasurer

City Of Mcgregor
12- 931- 159- 0000- 2045

City Of Mcgregor

City Of Palisade
l2- 931- 160- 0000- 204s
Clty Of Paltsade

City Of Tamarack
12- 931- 16r- 0000- 2045

City Of Tamarack

Lake Minnewawa Lake Improvement Dist
12- 931- 163- 0000- 2045

Lake Minnewawa Lake Improvement Dist

Town Of Aitlin Treasurer
12- 931- 101- 0000- 2045

Town Of Altkin Treasurer

Town Of Ball Bluff Treasu¡er
12- 93r- 102- 0000- 2045

Town Of Ball Bluff Treasurer

Town Of Balsam Treasuret
12- 931- 103- 0000- 2045

o

o

o

o

o

o

o

o

o

Payable To Village Of Aitkin

Payable To Village Of Hitl City

Payable To Village Of Mcgrath

Payable To Village Of Mcgregor

Payable To Village Of Palisade

Payable To Village Of Tamarack

Payable To Lake Minnewawa LID

Payable To Aitkin Twp

Payable To Ball Bluff Twp

Payable To Balsam Twp



DKBl
1 /1 4/16

12 Agency

7008

7008

7009

7009

70I0

7010

4879

4879

70rl

Aitkin County
3:16PM

Town Of Glen Treasurer
12- 931- 109- 0000- 2045

Town Of Glen Treasurer

Townof Haugen Treasurer
12- 931- 110- 0000- 2045

Town Of Haugen Treasurer

Town Of Hazelton Treasurer
12- 93r- 1 I r- 0000- 2045

Town Of Hazelton Treasurer

Town Of Hill Lake Clerk- Treas
12- 931- 112- 0000- 2045

Town Of Hill Lake Clerk- Treas

Audit List for Board AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Warrant DescriDtion Invoice #
Service Dates Paid On Bhf #

'l Transactions

Account /Formula Descrintion
On Behalf of Name

Page 3

Vendor Name
No. Account,/Formula
7002 TownOfBalsam Treasurer

7003 TownOfBeaver Treasuler
12- 93 1- 104- 0000- 204s

7OO3 TownOfBeaver Treasu¡er

7OO4 TownOfClark Treasu¡er
12- 93r- 105- 0000- 2045

7OO4 TownOfClark Treasu¡er

7005 TownOfCornlsh Treasu¡er
12- 931- 106- 0000- 2045

7005 TownOfCornish Treasu¡er

7006 TownOf Farmlsland Treasurer
12- 93 1- 107- 0000- 2045

7006 TownOf Farmlsland Treasu¡er

7OO7 Town Of Fleming Treasurer
12- 931- 108- 0000- 2045

7OO7 Town Of Fleming Treasurer

1,580.52
1,580.52

3rd Tax Settlement

1 Transactions

3,201.44
3,201.44

3rd Tax Settlement
'l Transactions

733.58
733.58

3rd Tax Settlement

1 Transactions

18,697.52
18,697.52

3rd Tax Settlement

1 Transactions

10,066.72
10,066.72

3rd Tax Settlement

1 Transactions

7,306.15
7,306.15

3rd Tax Settlement
'l Transactions

2,287.67
2,287.67

3rd Tax Settlement
'l Transactions

14,201 .30
14,201.30

3rd Tax Settlement

1 Transactions

3,51 1.16
3,51 1.16

3rd Tax Settlement

1 Transactions

BI!
Accr Amount

162.O4

o

o

o

o

o

o

o

o Payable To Beaver Twp

Payable To Clark TWp

Payable To CornishTwp

Payable To Farm Island Twp

Payable To Fleming Twp

Payable To GIen Twp

Payable To Haugen Twp

Payable To Hazelton Twp

TownOfldun Treasu¡er

o

Copyright 2010- 2015 Integrated Financial Systems

Payable To Hill Lake Twp



DKBl
1 /1 4/16

12 Agency

70r2

7012

70I3

7013

70t4

7014

70r5

70L5

7016

70L6

70r7

70L7

70t8

7018

70r9

70L9

7020

7020

3:16PM

TownofJevne Treasu¡er
12- 93i- 114- 0000- 2045

Town OfJevne Treasurer

Towu Of Kimberly Treasurer
r2- 931- 11s- 0000- 2045

Town Of Kimberly Treasurer

Town Of Lakeside Treasurer
12- 93 1- I 16- 0000- 204s
Town Of Lakeside Treasurer

Town Of Lee Treasu.rer
12- 93 1- 1 1 7- 0000- 204s
Town Of Lee Treasurer

Town Of Libby Treasurer
12- 93r- I 18- 0000- 204s
Town Of Libby Treasurer

TownOfLogan Treasurer
12- 931- 119- 0000- 2045

TownOfLogan Treasurer

Town Of Macville Treasurer
12- 93r- 120- 0000- 2045

Town Of Macville Treasu¡er

Town Of Malno Treasuter
12- 931- 121- 0000- 2045

Town Of Malmo Treasurer

Town Of Mcgregor - Treasurer
12- 931- r22-OOOO-204s
Town Of Mcgregor - Treasurer

Aitkin County

BpI Warrant DescriptionVendor Name
No. Account/Formula

12- 931- 113- 0000- 204s
TOLL TownOfldun Treasurer

Account/Formula Description
On Behalf of Name
Payable To Idun Twp

Payable To Jevne Twp

Payable To Kimberly Twp

Payable To Lakeside Twp

Payable To Lee Twp

Payable To Libby Tr.rp

Payable To Logan Twp

Payable To Macville Twp

Payable To Malmo Twp

Audit List for Board AUDITOR,S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 4

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount

3,727.68
3,727.68

o
Service Dates

3rd Ta.x Settlement

1 Transactions

o

o

o

o

o

o

o

o

3,953.34
3,953.34

3rd Tax Settlement

1 Transactions

10,048.60
10,o48.60

3rd Tax Settlement

1 Transactions

16,734.85
16,734,85

3rd Tax Settlement

1 Transactions

1,231.14
1,231.14

3rd Tax Settlement

1 Transactions

940.30
940.30

3rd Tax Settlement

1 Transactions

6,712.67
6,712.67

3rd Tax Settlement

1 Transactions

1,771.89
1,771.89

3rd Tax Settlement

1 Transactions

7,90'1 .70
7,901.70

3rd Tax Settlement
'1 Transactions

440.50
440.50

3rd Tax Settlement

1 Transactions

o

Copyright 2010- 2015 Integrated Financial Systems

Payable To Mcgregor Twp



DKBl
1 /1 4/16

L2 Agency

7026

7026

7027

7027

7028

7028

7029

7029

7030

Aitkin County
3:16PM

Town Of Salo Treasu¡er
12- 931- 127-OOOO-2045

Town Of Salo Treasurer

Town Of Seavey Treasurer
12- 931- 128- 0000- 2045

Town Of Seavey Treasu¡er

Town Of Sham¡ock Treasu¡er
12- 931- 129- 0000- 2045
12- 931- r29- 0000- 2045

Town Of Shamrock Treasurer

Town Of Spalrlìng Treasurer
12- 931- 130- 0000- 2045

Town Of Spalding Treasurer

Town Of Spencer Treasurer
12- 931- 131- 0000- 204s

Audit List for Board AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 5

Vendor Name Rpl
No. Account/Formula Accr
7O2I Town Of Millward Treasurer

12- 931- r41- 0000- 204s o
7O2L Town Of Millwa¡d Treasurer

7022 Town Of Morrison Treasurer
12- 931- 123- 0000- 2045

7022 Town Of Mo¡rison Treasurer

7023 TownOfNordland Treasurer
12- 931- 124- 0000- 2045

7023 TownOfNordland Treasurer

7024 Town Of Pliny Treasuler
12- 931- 125- 0000- 2045

7024 TownOfPlùry Treasurer

7025 TownofRiceRlver Treasu¡er
12- 931- 126- 0000- 2045

7025 TownOfRiceRiver Treasurer

Amount
Warrant Description

Service Dates

682.47
682.47

3rd Tax Settlement

1 Transactions

7,482.80
7,482.40

3rd Tax Settlement
'l Transactions

22,A73.38
22,473.38

3rd Tax Settlement

1 Transactions

827.56
827.56

3rd Tax Settlement

1 Transactions

4,945.1 5

4,945.15
3rd Tax Settlement

1 Transactions

3,120.73
3,120.73

3rd Tax Settlement

1 Transactions

1,701.65
1,701 ,65

3rd Tax Settlement

1 Transactions

3rd Tax Settlement
To Lake Improv.District

2 Transactions

2,982.95
2,982.95

3rd Tax Settlement

1 Transactions

13,094.04 3rd Tax Settlement

Copyright 2010- 2015 Integrated Financial Systems

Account /Formula Descriotion
On Behalf of Name

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

o

o

o

o

o

o

o

o

o
o

17,280.18

856.32-
16,423.86

Payable To Millward Twp

Payable To Morrison Twp

Payable To Nordland Twp

Payable To Pliny Twp

Payable To Rice River Twp

Payable To Salo Twp

Payable To Seavey Twp

Payable To Shamrock Twp
Payable To Shamrock Twp

Payable To Spalding Twp

Payable To Spencer Twp



-

DKBl
1/14/16

12 Agency

703 5

7035

7036

7036

Aitkin County tll tÀtTEoRÀÎrD
ts¡f r¡u*¡rr"*svgfEiú

Page 6

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula
7030 Town Of Spencer Treasu¡er

7O3I TownOfTu¡ner Treasurer
12- 931- 132- 0000- 2045

7O3l TownOfTu¡ner Treasurer

7032 TownOfVerdon Treasurer
r2- 931- 133- 0000- 204s

7032 TownOf Verdon Treasu¡er

7033 Town Of Wagner Treasu¡er
12- 931- r34- 0000- 2045

7033 Town OfWagner Treasurer

7034 TownOfWaukenabo Treasurer
l2- 931- 135- 0000- 2045

7034 TownofWaukenabo Treasu¡er

1,863.80
1,863.80

3rd Tax Settlement

1 Transactions

2,617.96
2,617.96

3rd Tax Settlement

1 Transactions

6,O29.21
6,O29.21

3rd Tax Settlement

1 Transactions

6,563.84
6,563,84

3rd Tax Settlement
'l Transactions

3,650.02
3,650.02

3rd Tax Settlement

1 Transactions

175.69
175.69

3rd Tax Settlement

1 Transactions

2,779.73
2,779.73

3rd Tax Settlement

1 Transactions

3,O82.2A
3,O42.28

3rd Tax Settlement

1 Transactions

336,992.63 Towns

Schools

73,321.28 3rd Tax Settlement

Copyright 2010- 2015 Integrated Financial Systems

3:16PM

Town Of Wealthwood Treasurer
12- 931- 136- 0000- 2045

Town Of Wealthwood Treasurer

Town Of White Pine Treasuret
12- 931- 137- 0000- 2045

Town Of White Pine Treasu¡er

RpT

Audit List for Board AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Warrant DescriÞtion Invoice #
Service Dates Paid On Bhf #

1 Transactions

Account/Formula Des cription
On Behalf of NameAccr Amount

13,094.04

o

o

o

Payable To Turner Twp

Payable To Verdon Twp

Payable To Wagner Twp

Payable To Waukenabo Twp

Payable To Wealthwood Twp

Payable To White Pine Twp

Payable To Williams Twp

Payable To Workman Twp

48 Transactions

o

o

o

o

o
7037 Town Of Williams Treasu¡er

r2- 93 1- 138- 0000- 204s

7037 Town Of Williams Treasuler

7038 Town Of Workman - Treasu¡er
12- 931- 139- 0000- 204s

7038 Town Of Workman - Treasuler

931 DEPT Total:

932 DEPT

393 Isd 1 Aitkin- Treasurer
12- 932- 000- 0000- 680r o

47 Vendors

Appropriations



DKBl
1/14/16

L2 Agency

1982

1982

1981

1981

394

394

1984

1984

Aitkin County
3:16PM

Audit List for Board AUDMOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Warrant Description Invoice #
Service Dates paid On Bhf #

1 Transactions

Account/Formula Description
On of Name

Page 7

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula
393 Isd 1 Aitkin- Treasurer

1985 Isd 182 Crosby-Treasurer
12- 932- 000- 0000- 6801

1985 Isd 182 Crosby-Treasurer

Accr
ep!

o

Amount
73,321.2A

20.98
20.98

17,465.51
17,465.51

11,813.06
1 1,813.06

1,358.56
1,358.56

56,629.86
56,629.86

18,951.12
18,951.12

721.62
721.62

3rd Tax Settlement

3rd Tax Settlement

3rd Tax Settlement

3rd Tax Settlement

3rd Tax Settlement

3rd Tax Settlement

3rd Tax Settlement

3rd Tax Settlement

3rd Tax Settlement

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

'l Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

392 Isd 2 Hill City- Treasurer
12- 932- 000- 0000- 6801

392 Isd 2 Hill City- Treasurer

1983 Isd 2165 Hinckley Finlayson-Treasurer
12- 932- 000- 0000- 6801 0

1983 Isd 2165 Hinckley Finlayson-Treasurer

1979 ISD 2580 East Central-Treasurer
t2- 932- 000- 0000- 6801

L979 ISD 2580 East Central-Treasurer

395 ISD 4 McGregor-Treasurer
12- 932- 000- 0000- 6801

395 ISD 4 McGregor-Treasurer

o

Appropriations

Appropriations

Appropriations

Appropriations

Appropriations

Appropriations

Appropriations

Appropriations

Isd473 Isle-Treasu¡er
l2- 932- 000- 0000- 6801

Isd473 Isle-Treasurer

Isd 577 Willow River- Treasurer
12- 932- 000- 0000- 6801

Isd 577 Wllow Rlver- Treasurer

Isd 698 Floodwood- Treasurer
12- 932- 000- 0000- 6801
Isd 698 Floodwood- TreasuÌet

Isd 95 Cromwell- Wright- Treasuter
r2- 932- 000- 0000- 6801

Isd 95 Cromwell- Wright- Treasruer

o

o

o

o

o 521 .11

521.'t1

1,38
1.38 1 Transactions

o

copyright 2010- 2015 Integrated Financial systems

Appropriations



DKBl
1/14/16

12 Agency
3:16PM

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Page I
Vendor Name

No. Account/Formula
932 DEPTTotal:

T2 Fund Total:

Ftnal Total:

ep! Warrant DescriDtion
Service Dates

Schools

Agency

57 Vendors

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #
l0 Vendors

Account -nrmula Description
On Behalf of Name

L0 Transactions

Accr Amount
180,804,48

517,797.11

517,797.1',1

58 Transactions

58 Transacdons

Copyright 2010- 2015 Integrated Financial Systems



DKBl
1/14/16 3:16PM

Recap by Fund

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Approved by,

Page 9

Fund

12

All Funds

AMOUNT

517,797.11

517,797.11

Name

Agency

Total

Copyright 2010- 2015 Integrated Financial Systems



ñt
Aitkin

County

Board of Gounty Gommissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: 01t26t16

Title of ltem: STS Donation

N
Agenda ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested:

Ø Opprove/Deny Motion

Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Sheriff Scott Turner

Department:
Sheriff's Office

Presenter (Name and Title): Estimated Time Needed:

Summary of lssue:

The VFW Posl#1727 has made a generous donation of $100.00 to the Aitkín County STS program

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Gomments:

Recommended Action/Motion :

Accept donatiaon,

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf associafed with this request?
What is the total cost. with tax and shiooino? S

/s fhrs budgeted? ! v"r f]to

Yes No

Please Explain

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission



q
Aitkin

County

Board of County Gommissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: January 26,2016

Title of ltem: Countywide Fee Schedute

9, C-
Agenda ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested:

fi npprove/Deny Motion

Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Nathan Burkett

Department:
Administration

Presenter (Name and Title): Estimated Time Needed:

Summary of lssue:

Seeking County Board approvalto make the changes indicated on the attached Countywide Fee Schedule and to adopt
the updated fee schedule effective January 26,2016.

This year only two departments submitted changes: Health & Human Services Department, and the Recorder's Office.

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recommended Action/Motion :

Approve changes as indicated and adopt updated fee schedule effective January 26,2016

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf assoclafed with this request? Yes No
What is the total cost,
/s fhrs budgeted?

and $
Yes Please Explain:

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission



APPENDIX C

AITKIN COUNTY GUIDELINES AND PROCEDURES FOR MINNESOTA GOVERNMENT DATA PRACÍICES ACT

Aitkin County
Fee Schedule
Approved by the Board on January 26,2016
Effective January 26, 2O1 6

Posfage expenses shall be boñe by rcquestor.

COPIES - Black and While (letler size, legal size, and ledger 1 't"x17" size)
Plat size (22" x 34")

COPIES - Color (letter size, legal size, and ledger 11"x17" s¡ze)
Plat size (22" x 34")

FAX, per page
lnlernalional Fax Fee

AS4OO OR PRINTED REPORTS

LABELS

BLUEPRINTS (non copyright)

$
$

$
$

$
$

0.25 per pege (s¡ngle or double sided)
3.00 per page (s¡ngle or double s¡ded)

0.50 per page (single or double sided)
6.00 per page (single or double sided)

1.00
7.00 f¡rst page, $4.00 each additional page

25.00 minimum or $0.25 per page, whichever is greater

25.00 minimum or $3.00 per sheet (30 labels/sheet), whichever is greater

5.00 each

$

$

$

FEES

ASSESSOR'S OFFICE
FIELD CARDS .

Fax of Field Cards
Email of Field Cards

SIMPLE SALES QUERY

PARCEL DATA REQUESTS (Large Quantity)

LINK GIS Subscription

$ 4.00 per parcel
$ 4.00 perpercel

$ 5.00 perquery

$ 25.00 or$0.04perparcel,wh¡cheverisgreater

$ 180.00 peryear

TTORNEY'S OFFICE
AUDIOA/IDEO

Audio CD's
Video Recordings - DVD

$
$

10.00
10.00

AUDITOR'S OFFICE

Admin Set-up

ASSEMBLY LICENSE

AUCTIONEER

BEER (3.2olo) LTCENSE

BOND INFORMATION REQUESTS / Auditor Tax Certificate

CONSUMPTION & DISPLAY / Set-Ups
Temporary Consumplion & Display Permit

COPIES See Common Fees Section
Meps, Black and White, I 1/2 " x 11"
Maps, Color, I112" x11"

DANGEROUS DOGS

DITCH AND HWY LIEN RELEASES

FAXES See Common Fees Section

FIREWORKS

GAMBLING

JUDGMENT. CONFESSION OF
lnitial Fee
Payments on

JUDGMENT COST - Publication

$
$
$

$ 7.00 perpercel

$ 500.00 plus $25,000 bond

$ 20.00

40.00 off sale
10.00 on sale
50.00 on & off sale

$ 250.00 each

$ 250.00 each(paidtoState)
$ 25.00 per each date

2.00
3.00

25.00

15.00

2.00 Audito/s fee
8.00 Sheriffs fee

Varies State

25.00 per description
2.00 perstetement

$ 20.00 perpercel

$ 100.00 club
$ 1,500.00 onsale

$
$

$

$

$
$

$
$

LIQUOR LICENSE



APPENDIX C

AITKIN COUNTY GUIDELINES AND PROCEDURES FOR MINNESOTA GOVERNMENT DATA PRACTICES ACT

PLATS (NEW) - AUDITOR'S FEE

PLAT (NEW). SURVEYORS FEE

PRECIOUS METALS

REPURCHASE - COST OF FORF, FEE

REPURCHASE - SHERIFF'S COST

TAXASSESSMENT SEARCH

TAX STATEMENTS - Duplicate

TRANSIENT MERCHANTS, PEDDLERS, HAWKERS

TRUTH IN TAXATION 1/3 COST TO CITIES, TOWNS & SCHOOLS

TIF DISTRICTS - ANNUAL COUNTY ADMINISTRATION OF

TIF - CERTIFICATION OF ORIGINAL VALUE

TOBACCO LICENSE

WASTE HAULERS

WINE LICENSE
Temporary Vvine License

VOTER'S CERTIFICATION

4o*,
$
$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

360.00 off sale
120.00

75.00

150.00

25.00

1 00.00

40.00

5.00

2.00

150.00

Sunday

Plus $2.00 Per lot

after 5 lols, $5.00 per lot

per parcel

$ 100.00 and$l6.00perpercelforma¡nt(splits,etc.)

$ 150.00

$ 50.00

$ 100.00

$ 100.00 yearly
$ 50.00 pereech dete

$ 2.00

ECONOMTC

JOBZ (expires in 2015)
Tax Abatement
TIF

$ 500.00
$ 500.00
$ 500.00

MAP EXTRACTION/DATA CONVERSION s

$
$
$
$
$
$

50.00 perhour

pef copy
per copy
per copy
per copy
per copy
per copy

per parcel ($50 minimum), license required**

per parcel ($50 minimum), license required*'

per fealure, license required'*

per feature, l¡cense requlred**

per dataset

Plotting Existing Mep or Graphic
8.5" x 11" Black and White
8.5" x 11" Color
11" x 17"
18" x 24"
24" x36"
36" x 48"

2.00
3.00
5.00

10.00
't5.00
30.00

PARCEL BOUNDARIES ( - 43,000 parcels) Shapef¡le

TAXATTRIBUTES - 45400 dBase

ROAD CENTERLINES Shapefìle

ADDRESS POINTS Shapetile

OTHER GEOSPATIAL DATA Shapef¡le

GIS WEBSITE ACCESS, Standard Level Free

x*Geospat¡al data shall not be released untll a prop€r llc€nse agre€ment ¡s on file w¡th this olfice.
tcost recovery fees for data development are waived for gove¡nment and academ¡c users, Requests for seryices not described here are charged at S5o.0o per hour.
Funds colleded from the d¡str¡but¡on of data and maps are used to develop and ma¡nta¡n our county's dig¡tal geospatlal data.

-$0.1 0

-$0.04

-$0.25

"$0.25

$s0

HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

LICENSING
Child Care lnit¡al Licensing Fee
Ch¡ld Care Renewal Licensing Fee

BACKGROUND CHECK
ln¡tial Processing Fee
Fees per HH member over Age 13 (total fees not to exceed $1 00.00 ennually)

$
$

$
$

30.00
50.00

50.00
10.00



APPENDIX C

AITKIN COUNTY GUIDELINES AND PROCEDURES FOR MINNESOTA GOVERNMENT DATA PRACTICES ACT

SOCIAL SERVICE (STAFF HOURLY EXPENSE = 977.00 $8¡t 0Ol

CD ASSESSMENTS
Ordered by the Court (DUl or DWt)
All Other

CUSTODY STUDIES
Ordered by the Court

VISITATION EXPEDITORA/ISITATION SUPERVISOR
Fee based on what Remica House charges.

ADOPTION FINALIZING
Fingerprint Process for Licensing

COMMUNITY EDUCATION

CORPORATE FOSTER CARE

PUBLIC HEALTH

SAFETY SEATS
Convertible
Combo
No Back Boosler

BIKE HELMETS
Toddler
chitd
Youth
Adult
ChildlYouth Multi-sport
Youlh/Adult Multi-sport

NIPPLE SHIELDS
-tfor NON WIC or Home Visiting Clients

HYDROGEL PADS
"for NON WIC or Home Vis¡ting Clients

THERASHELLS
'-for NON WIC or Home Visiting Clients

LEAD DRAW

IMMUNIZATIONS (prices subject to change based on price of serum)
Hepatilis B (lst in Series)
Hepatitis B (2nd in Series)
Hepalitis B (3rd in Series) **1 

5%o discount for no outstanding balance, cash payment
and complele series given by pH

Td
Tdap
Pneumonia
Fluzone lntluenza-Quad (90685 & 90686)
Fluzone High-dose (90662)
FluMist Quad (90672)
Flulaval lnfluenza-Qued (90645 & 90686)
MNVFC lmmunizations (Chitd and Adult)
Mantoux (Serum, Admin, and Read)
Mantoux (Admin and Read Only)

CHILD SUPPORT AND OTHER COLLECTIONS

IV.D, CASE OPENING FOR NON-PUBLIC ASSISTANCE CLIENTS

IV-E FOSTER CARE

ADMIN FOSTER CARE / NON SED

SED FOSTER CARE, PARENTAL FEE WORKSHEET

DETOX, use sliding fee scale when financial info is supplied

$ 200.00 May be subjecl to sliding fee scate.
$ 200.00 May be subjectto sliding fee scale.

$ 1,000.00 Each parent responsibleforhalf

$ 25.00 per hour, perfamily.

$ 10.00 per person

$ 400.00 per monlh, registration fee

$ 250.00 per home, per licensing year

45.00
55.00 $45Ss
25.00 94+00

4o*,

$
$
$

'10.00

10.00
10.00
10.00
15.00
15.00

$ 10.00

$ 9.00

$ 11.00

$ 19.00 $1€.€S

56.00 $5+O0
56.00 $55$S
56.00 $55S9

39.00
54.00
66.00
35.00
50.00
39.00
39.00
19.00
25.00
19.00

$e0€

$ê5,€0
s,+-00
$4+0s
$37so
(add)

$ 25.00

Varies

Varies

Varies

Varies

HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT

Motor Grader
Tandem Truck
Single Axle Truck
3 Cubic Yard Articulating Loader
Dozer
Traclor
Tractor/Loader/Backhoe
Track Backhoe
ASV Posi Track with Brush Head
Traclor/Mower
Sioux Steamer wffruck
Self Propelled Steel Drum Roller

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

90.00 per hour
100.00 perhour
95.00 perhour
85.00 per hour
85.00 per hour
55.00 perhour
75.00 per hour
85.00 per hour
80.00 per hour
75.00 per hour
45.00 per hour
55.00 perhour



MATERIALS (for Other Govermental Units Onty):
Deicing SatVSand (15% salt)
Culverts
Cutting Edges
Signs and Posts
Calcium Chloride

MATERIAL (for Private Sale):
E-91'1 Address (includes sign and post)
Mailbox Supports
Dust Control Treatment
Driveway Approach Culverts las oetem¡ned by pem¡t)

MISCELLANEOUS:
Driveway Approach Deposits
Utility Permit

APPENDIX C

AITKIN COUNTY GUIDELINEs AND PROCEDURES FOR MINNESOIA GOVERNMENT DATA PRACTICES ACT

lnventory Cost
lnventory Cost
lnventory Cost
lnvenlory Cost
Spring bid unit price4o*, $ 30.00 each
$ 53.44 each

Based on Spring bid
60% of lnventory Cost

$ 500.00 Refundable
$ 50.00 each

IT DEPARTMENT
OR LABELS

CD OR EMAIL FILE

Fees Section

$ 50.00 min¡mum or $0.04 per parcel, whichever is greater

RECORDER'S OFFICE
Rates establ¡shed by the State ap subject to change w¡lhout nol¡ce.

RECORDING FEE

RECORDING WELL CERTIFICATE

OVERSIZE COPIES (up to 36 inches) eOplES€Ft^RcÉMApS

COPY OF OFFICIAL PLAT
Cert¡fication on Official Plat

CERTIFIED COPIES OF DOCUMENTS

COPIES OF RECORDED DOCUMENTS

FAX FEE

FAX FEE FOR RECORDED DOCUMENTS

VITAL RECORDS
Birth Certificates
ÐuBlieala Additional Birth Certificate at same time
Death Cerl¡t¡cates
ÐuBlieate Additional Death Certificates at same time

$
$

$ 46.00 perdocument

$ 50.00

$ 5.00 (change in wordino)

10.00 (add)
5.00 (add)

$ 10.00

$ 1.00 per page

Refer to Common Fees Section

$5.00 base fee, plus 91.00 per page

26.00
19.00 (change in wording)
13.00
6.00 (chanqe in wording)

$
$
$
$

SHERIFF'S OFFICE
FEES

lnitial
Renewal
Non-compliance Fee
False Alarms - Per each after third

$
$
Ð

$

20.00
5.00

50.00
50.00

GUN PERMIT TO CARRY
New
Renewal

BACKGROUND CHECKS

REPORTS AND ICR'S
Viclim
Walk-in
By mail

AUDIOA/I DEOiPHOTOGRAPHY
Aud¡o CD's
Transcript of audio recordings
PhotographsiDig¡tal by disk
Booking pholos
Video Recordings - VHS
Video Recordings - DVD

FINGERPRINTING
Aitkin County Residenl
Non-resident

BOAT & WATER
Raft Permits

$
$

100.00
75.00

$ 10.00

No charge
$ 0.25 per page (single or doubte sided)
$ 0.25 perpagepluspostagecosts

10.00
4.00 perpege

10,00
5.00

'16.00

10.00

No charge
$ 10.00

$ 2.00 peryear(renewedin5yearincremenls)



APPENDIX C

AITKIN COUNTY GUIDELINES AND PROCEDURES FOR MINNESOTA GOVERNMENT DATA PRACT¡CES ACT

CIVIL PROCESS
1 For Paper Se|ice, 81OO.OO Depos¡t ¡s tequircd.

Charge per person served/Not found
Mileage charge per attempt (round trip)
Mileage charge for City of Aitkin

Cherge for Real Estate Sales
Mechanics Lien Sale
Cancelled real estate sale Wno notifical¡on
Redemption fee on redeemed real estate

Posting three notices of sale
Charge for send¡ng a fax
Levy fee on a Writ of Execution
Commission on Writ g Levied upon
Deputy Time

STORAGE FEES
Vehicle
Boat
Snowmobile
Forfeited Vehicles, payment in full of

4or,
$ 30.00 plus mileage noted below
$ 0.60 per mile
$ 1.oo
$ s0.00
$ 50.00 plus mileage
$ 50.00
$ 250.00 plus $30.00 for each reschedul¡ng

of rêdemption date
$ 45.00 plus mileage
See Common Feos Seciion
$ 20.00

5o/o

$ 30.00 plus mlleage

$ 5.00 perdey
$ 1.00 perfoot, perday
$ 5.00 per day
Tow Bill, plus $5.00 per day storage

I lf the actual fee exceeds the amount ofdeposit, you w¡ll be billed for the add¡t¡onal amount. When the actual amount ofthe fee is less than your depos¡t, vou will receive a refund w¡th youraff¡davit.

secur¡ng and safety keeping property in replev¡n, attachment oran execut¡on S based on t¡me spent and hourly rate of pay for Deputy executing the process.

Contactthe Sheriffs Off¡ce for Writ of Execut¡on lnstruct¡ons.

SHERIFF'S OFFICE
BOARDING OF

BOOKING FEE

FINGERPRINTING

HUBER FEES

JAIL NURSE
Co-pay
Medicalion Co-Pay

PAY TO STAY

URINALYSIS
STS
Huber

per Sheriff

$ 20.00

$ 10.00 forout ofcounty

$ 20.00 perday

5.00
5.00

$ 20.00 perday

$
$

OFFICE

TAX STATEMENTS - Duplicâte

$ per hour

$ 2.oo

ZONING AND ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES
ACCESSORY

<120 sq.ft.(no preonsite) $ SO.OO
>121 sq.ft. to 239 sq.ft. (no pre-onsíte) S 7S.OO
>240 sq.ft. and/oTWATER ORTENTED $ i75.OO

Open on three sides or lean-to $ 75.00

sept¡c system must be ¡nstalled when there ¡s runn¡ng water to or within a structure - refer to wetland and sewer fees,

FENCE (8 feel or greater in height)

COMMERCIAL BUILDINGS/ADDITIONS (FOOTPRINT OF STRUCTURE)
<500sq.ft.
501 - t500 sq.fr.
1501 - 2500 sq.ft.
>2501 sq.ft.

RESIDENCE, NEW CONSTRUCTION (FOOTPRINT. INCLUDING ATTACHED
Additions (decks, porches and platforms ere separate permil fees)
<5OO SQ.FT.
501 - 1000 sq.fl.
1 001 - 2000 sq.fl.
2001 - 3000 sq.ft.
>3001 sq.ft.

$ s0.00

200.00
300.00
400.00
500.00

GARAGE, DECK, AND/OR PORCH)

$ 200.00
$ 250.00
$ 300.00
$ 350.00
$ 500.00

$
$
$
$



APPENDIX C

AITKIN COUNTY GUIDELINES AND PROCEDURES FOR MINNESOTA GOVERNMENT DATA PRACTICES ACT

DECIIPLATFORM
<100 sq.ft
>1 00 sq.ft.

(Platforms are larger than 32 sq.ft. Less than 30 inches above ground.)

$ 75.00
$ 125.00

LAND ALTERATIONS
VEGETATION ALTERATION
PLANNING CALUSITE REVIEW 4o*,

$

$

150.00
No fee
100.00

CONOITIONAL USE PERMIT
AMENDMENT TO EXISTING CUP
VAR|ANCE (DOES NOT INCLUDE pERMtT FEE)
APPEAL TO BOA
REPUBLICATION OF VARIANCE OR CUP
REZONING
ORDINANCE AMENDMENT
TOWER / WECC APPLICATION

PRELIMINARY PLATS AND RESIDENTIAL PUDs (1-5 tots/units)
(6 or more lots/units an additional 950.oo/lot/unit)

FINAL PLATS AND RESIDENTIAL PUD'S
(6 or more lots/un¡ls an additional $50.00/lovunit)

NEW ROAD SIGN AND POST (each sign and post ¡n new plat)
COMMERCIAL PUD'S AND RESORT EXPANSIONS (6 or tess tots -no CUp)
SURVEYOR REVIEW FEE (for plats and residenlial PUDS 1-5 tots)

(6 or more lots/units en additional 920.00 per loUunit)
ENGINEERS REVIEW FEE
REPLAT OF EXISTING PLAT TO COUNTY BOARD (does not inctude surveyor fee)
ADMINISTRATIVE SUBDIVISIONS AND EXEMPTIONS (review prior to epprovat)

-lf wetlends exist on parcels and/or if onsite ¡nspec{ion to verify submitted info
COMPLAINT ENFORCEMENT (after receipt of (2ND) notice - addition to permit fee)
REINSPECTION/ADDITIONAL INSPECTION FEE ON ALL
911 ADDRESSING (includes âssignmenl of number, sign, and post)

Dreinf¡eld/Bed
MoundAtcrede
Other//Performance Systems
Tank RêplecemenUOuthouse/Privy
Hold¡ng Tank (requires onsite)
Operating Perm¡ts
lndemn¡fication Form (homeowner instelled systems) in eddition lo permit fee

COMMERCIAL and CLUSTÊR SEWERS
Gallons/Day
1-500
501-1,000
1,001-2,500
2,501-1 0,000

WETLAND CONSERVATION ACT FEES
Wetland Exemption Certif¡cate
Wetland/Banking/Offsite-Mitigation Application
Wetland Replacement Plan
Wetland Site Review
Appeal of LGU Dec¡sion

OTHER CHARGES
Ordinances (excluding Shoreland and General Zoning)
Shorelend end General Zoning Ordinances
Comprehensive Land Use Plan
EAW Fees
Admin¡strat¡ve Fee

Copies of Meeting Recordings

WATER LAB TESTING FEES
Bacteria WaterAnelysis (Coliform end E. Col¡)
Nikate Water Analysis
Bacterie AND Nitráe Analysis
Fee ¡f Aitkin County Collects the Sample for You

$ 650.00
$ 650.00
$ 650.00
$ 6s0.00
$ 50.00
$ 650.00
$ 500.00
$ 700.00

$ 600.00

$ 600.00

$ 175.00
$ 300.00
$ 150.00

$ 150.00
$ 200.00
$ 75.00 per lot
$ 100.00
$ 200.00
$ 100.00
$ 55.00

250.00
300.00
350.00
150.00
150.00
100.00
1 00_00

$ 500.00
$ 600.00
$ 1,000.00
$ 1,200.00 plusanyaddilionalcostsfor

design review and ¡nspections (5)

25.00
1,000.00

300.00
100.00

$ 25.00

25.00
25.00
40.00

50.00 per hour, + any edditional costs to County

10.00
25.O0

25.00
50.00 per hour, + any additionâl costs to Counly
50.00 per hour, + mileage, min charge of 1/2 hr

add'nl

AFTER THE FACT FEE'S - 5 X permit fee in Shoreland areas, 5 X permit fee in non-Shoreland areas
(¡ncludes variances and CUP's)

RESIDENTIAL SEWERS FEES

$
$
$
$
$

$
$
$
$ 40.00 per hour



Ð

sf
Aitkin

County

Board of Gounty Comm¡ssioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: January 26,2016

Title of ltem: New Motor pootVehictes

2H
Agenda ltem #

Action Requested:

lZ ooorove/Deny Motion

Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing"Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Department:
Administration

Estimated Time Needed:

Summary of lssue:
Aitkin Motor Company and Brandl Chevrolet were asked to submit quotes for new motor pool vehicles. Aitkin Motor
Company's response is attached. As of the agenda deadline Brandl Chevrolet's quote had not been received.

We are asking for County Board approval to purchase two 2016 Ford Escapes at a cost of $20,378 for one, and
$20,453 for the second one, plus taxes and fees. This cost is a government rate and does include four remote keys for
each vehicle. These Escapes are at the dealership now and ready for delivery. We are also asking for County Board
approval to trade in our 2006 Ford Focus and 2006 Saturn lon to Aitkin Motor Company for $750 each.

The second vehicle is $75 more because it has all weather floor mats.

These vehicle purchases are budgeted

Pricing tor 2017 Ford Escapes is not yet known, but expected to be approximately $500 higher

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recom mended Action/Motion :

Approve purchase of two 2016 Ford Escapes, at a cost of $20,378 for one, and $20,453 for the second one, plus taxes
and fees, ánd also approve trading in of 2006 Ford Focus and 2006 Saturn lon for $750 each.

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf associated with this request?
What is the total cost. with tax and shiooino? $
/s fhr.s budseted? [ v"" ' 

t]to

Yes No

Please Explain

Presenter (Name and Title):

Submitted by
Nathan Burkett

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission.



SUV or VAN o New vehicle must have four doors, dutomotic transmission, power steering, air conditÍoning, ønd warronty
. 4 Sets of Keys with Fobs

Vehicle
ldentification

Number Year Make Model
Curent
Miles Engine Warranty

Features - Check all applicable options

Power
Locks

Power
Windows

Remote
Entry

Rear
Defrost

Cruise
Control

4WD AWD

Quote
1FMCU0F79GUB99L03

2016 Ford Escape s 120 2.5lAcyl 3yr 36000
5yr 60000

x x X X X
520,378

lFMCUOFTOGU899006
2016 Ford Escape s 10 4cyl 36 36000

Syr 60000
x x X x X

$20,¿s3

Vendor AITKIN MOTOR CO

Printed Name of Person Submitting Quote JEFF KIELSTROM_

Signature of Person Submitting Quote
Date_LlL&lL6



LOU'007456 rvru e-NôRlaL,NB,1o?4s ,roq, 4474 1lltcuoF79

¡ Ir

Go Further
ford,com

oÎl¡þAnD ÉOutÍttlllln¡òLuprh 
^rô 

lrllr¡ düttd
:!F!Ee -, Írrrnlôn
.17ù STEELWUËEI'9 O BT.,CKçT 9EA1&MANUALS"ì{AY
. DuAl- ÞOI¡/ER MIRROR8 DåWEF, ¡$WAY FRONI pAsg
. IIALOGEN HEAU¡MPS . t0/¿10 gPljl FOLD Rgm gE¡Î
. HÉADl¡¡r,lP oo|RTESY DELAy .COAT $OOKS,2
. S¡IEGRATED BUND SPOT MIRR . DUAL VAI,'ITY MInRORA

. FLOOßtrlAT$lSl AND ¿t'lD Roll/

.lc€8LUE LtcHnNO

. ITI-IÄ¡NAIED ENTBY S\6TËI,|

. TILT STEER}¡G WIUCRUISE
&AT,DIOCONTROLS

ñrmnox[
. ô.gPEED 8ÊI..ECI8H¡FT IFANS
.ÄlR coNDtTtot{tNc
.AÀryFM SNqtECÞWMP3
.B/\TTERYSA\ÆR FÈAÍURE
. MYI(EY
. POìilER LOOKS AND WNDOWô
.POWERSTEERING WÆPAS
.POWERÞO0,|IS(4]
. FEAF VlEn, cÂ¡rlSRA
. REùIOTE KEYI.E8s ENTRY
. sYllc

. LAÎOH OHN.D SAFETY gItsTÊM
I PERSONALSÆETYOYSÍEM
.SECURILOCK PAAA A|¡TI THEFT
. gô3 POST CNÄSH ALERÌ gYS
. TIRE ÞFE&9LRE lìloilnoR sYS

Tr¡nn^f,î,
. 3YW36¡(l00 E JMPÊR / Blfi¡IPER
.6'Yn/ô0,000 PowEnTRAN
. 6YR/00,000 noADstDE A8srsl

¡ÄlrrY/rrFlmrw
.ADVAI.ICEÍBACWTfl{ R8C
.ÄNDÂG.DNUEN K},IEE
. ÄßBÀGS - OUAL STAGE FNOilT
.AIRDAO8. FRONT8EAI

IIOI'NTEDSIDE IMPACÎ
. AIRBAGS. SAFETTCANOPY

(mn4

ôDttôtrú tôutDtt$ðilE!
tr'IGINÊ BLOCK HEATER NOêHARGE --*ffi

905.00

---ã-,õtFd'

WCLUDËDOtl il3vtnrcLt
ldlDt[xÎdômtm¡

ü.nn

024590,00

4e0.00

¡þ0.00

Dnffi¡f,b¡ullôx
BA8Ë PRICE
TOIALOPT|OI'|9/Oï{ER

TOTAL VEHTCLE & OPrþfi sr'OtltER
DE9NNAîON & DELIYENY

ÎOTAL æTORE DITOOT'I{Ts
ttYl{c ailD lSouitD Dltcouffi
TOÎAL SAVll'lO8

NÞ ôNI

RA2K

NPrc FIUFWIYPWI

LOUISVILLE

Thb h!.1 l¡ rffred púEu¡nt b t¡ô Fôdrml Autonobllc
hhm¡üon Dlrolo¡uþ Aot oâ¡ollm, Llcrnr., and llüo P00¡,
Sbb rnd Lo0¡tbrô! eË ¡ot ln0ludod o¡ehr lnrblhd
oplloI3 o¡ r03¡rorhr aD mt lnofudrd unhsr nrbd ¡bovr.

t"'r'5&z600oÆ2

RAIL FM04r N RB2X e06 007456 ito4rs

i,D. Power nôñ¿d the 2ot5 Fod Êe.apë
Rañled CohF¿tSUV ¡ñ lñ¡tlèl Qu¡ltùtñôÎte.,,.

Sce ttì¡s ood6 to
sxperim üris
vehicle or tsxt

lFGUÉ0010t !c
4/,û?'

r Vieit
ford.cøy'

windorvstcks

* lnslst on Ford Protect! the only extended serule phn fully

^Y---i,ti¿ill"l"":'"åïtîå:t:'"i"ï:åii!1:Ë"Jî$:'åJiìlilî'detalls, or vlslt w.FodOwneKom for morc informat¡oñ.

Choose the vehicle you want. Whetheryou
agØ d€cide to leõe orfinance, you'll f¡nd thå

rc"o*=o181""'ifi :iå:lf,J'ålJ,lií,li,h:'i1å",ii5fi :1.

Fuel Economy
You SâVê

cômbined c¡ty/hwy

4.0 gattons per too mttee

MPG

$o
highwây
31

n25
22
c¡ly

SrmllSUVS rangê fron 18lo33lvlPc.
Thê bost vêhiclé €tes 1 19 MPcê.

in fuel costs
over 5 years
compared to the
average new veh¡cle.

Annual luel GOSt

$1,800
Gas Bating 66ip" on¡t Smog Rating ¡ulpipeon¡¡

his vêhèb êñils 354 grâms CCÞ pér mib. Tb ßt trils O qáms Fr m¡b (toiþ,iF onty). produc¡ru åñd
d¡slribûiry fÞl âlsÒ cr6atô ilísshs: km tur€ âl lbl*óbmy.gôv.

Fuel Economy & Grcenhouse

o!
oo
É
o ffi

IotÀ
Ê
d
E

aÀ

OverallVehicleScore * * * *
Based oh thê combined ralings of frohlal, s¡de and rollovor.
Should OñLY bo comparêd lo othor vehicles ol similar sizo and weight.

Frontal Driver ****
Crash Passenger ****
Based on lhe r¡sk of ¡njury in ¿ f¡onlal impacl.
Should ONLY be comDar€d lo olher v€hiclos of similâr sizê and

Side Front seat
Crash Rear seat
Bassd on the risk ol injury in â side impact.

**********
****

Based on lhe risk of rollover ¡n a

Rollover

w6¡qhl.

Aùh'¿l t .."lh w¡ll vd¡v l¡" 
','d"! 

rèâ\,rì\, ¡r¡cl'(hnl ¡lrvil'9 ¡ undtrx'r, ¡trd rù,w yo,¡ ,hr!" "r'd r"dxilârtr y,'(
v"hi.l, T¡'p "v"r"q.,'"w v"hr.l- qer* Z5 MPc "rùt eo.,!. s'9 000 ru t,,"t u"", q v"i,- C,,,r ".r¡r,"t-, nr-br'"d.'r' l5 N0 

"r¡1". t,Ér vrdr dr cl oo t,pr qällr, MpG. r, il'il". t,"r ,td.,{rr- qntt,ú -.t'¡'vdt"ril Vèti¡.t".¡Dr"ro'r, d'e. 5ùlIil¡(rIt edu>e ol !trIrdtÊ el'drrr-.¡'d )iln¡l

fueleconomy.gov ffi ?l :,
C¡lcul¿le pFr.oddli/ê¡l e\trn,¿te\ án,l c,¡'il¡'¿,c vêhrclê\ '\f?7 '-

GOVERNMENT s.STAR SAFETY RATINGS

Star rat¡ngs range lrom 1 to 5 stars (* ** * *). w¡th 5 being the highest.
Source National Hrghway Traffic Safety Admjnistration {NHTSA).

www.safercar,gov or 1.888.3274236

20t6 ËscaPE s FwD
I05.9" WHEELBASE
2.5L DURATEC I-4 ENGINE
6-3PEED SELECISHIFT AUTO TR

VËHICLE DESCRIPTIÔN

INTERIOR
CHARCOÁL BLACK CLOIH SEATS

ESCAP
EXTERIOR

MAGNETIC

01l'tst2016



LOU-0061 25 mr e-NoRMAt,NB,106r2s
"¡norr 

3354 1201 1S{CUoF70

a- I I¡t r

Oo Further
ford,com

ilñt¡fôR
O BIjCKET SEAÍ&IúA'{UAL &WAY

OßÍVEN,4.WAYFRONI PASE
.€or'/O SPtJf FOLD REAn SEAI
.C,OAT HOOKS, 2
. DI'AL VÁ''IffY MIRRORS
. Fl¡ORr/lAl$l$l ANO 2tìlD ROW
.ICEBI.UE UCHNNG
. lLltlr¡ll.lAlED ENrRY SVSTerit
. f ILl SIEERiIG WHU CRUßE

&AUOIOC¡NTROLS

¡Ùl¡cf[f,Â¡
. &sPEED SE|¡CÎ8HFT rnAtitS
.ARCONDÍIIONING
.ÁiJUn SilqlECDWMPg
.BATTEÂYSAVM FEATURE
.MYKFT
. POU/En LOCNS Al¡D WilDOI¡\fg
.ÞOWERSÍEERING WÆPAS
. POì'I'ERFOINT8 (4}
. REAR VIETÍúCAI/iENA
. REMOTE KE.YI.TSS EITRY.sv{c

3ÌÙ¡DânD routF{tüUr¡¡culDtD¡I.tt¡E¡¡ut8at
rlflnbn
.170 STEEIWHEELS
Ô DTIAL POWER MIñRORS
.HALOOEN HEADI.AMPs
. HEADLAtvIP COURTÊSV DELAY
. INTEGRATED BUND SPOT MIRR

r$rrYr¡4ðllnrTY
.ADVA¡ICETNAOWIÍH RsO
.AIRBAO. ONÍVEN KNEE
. AIRBAô8. DI.I¡I- STAêE FRONT
.AIRBAOS. FRONTSEAT

MOTJNÎEDSIDE MPACÎ

. I.ATCH CHIID SAFEÍYS\ßTEI¡I

. PÊRSONÂL SAFTTY 8\ßTEM

. SÊCURILOCK PASS ANN THEFT

.9û9 POSTCAASH ALEß1 gYS

. TIRE PßESaURE fitO{]ÍOR gYg

wü¡Àrnv
.3YF/36,OOO BIJMPER / BT.|iIPËR
. õYÎ/GO,OOO POU'ERTRAtrI
. 6\ry80,000 RôaDsrDE AÊ8þr

ü3nPl
FnHrxmnuilotr
BASEPRICE

ôD¡floxÀ Êôutotlltlômt
F'IGINE BLOCK HEATER
ÀTIWEATHER FLOOR iiATS 2q686.00

t06.0û

---ul,t'trõ'

üsn?t

TOTALOPÍIONSTOTHEB

r{cl.t oüD olt tÏlg t ¡Itcll
lôllmlfrônônrm^

NO OHAROE
76.00

4e0.00

¡0e0.00

823,600,00
7B.m

ÎOTAL VEHICI.E E OPÍIONSTOTHÉß
ÞESTINATION & DELIVERY

loTAt ]EFORE Or300ut{t8
$YNC Àr{D 8ouilD DrsCOUr{t

ÎoTAL SAVÌ|O3

iMd!

RA2K

LOUISVILLE

Thl¡ hbol b rfrrcd ¡uÌau¡nt b û. Frdüd Aulomobno
fnfumaüon Dkcloûun fuL oiloll¡R, Ll0¡ua, ud 1lü!

odloú or scor¡oft¡ grs ¡ot lnclüdåd ¡¡¡lg¡! ntbd åbovG

Poat,

lffit'ãùz:/ûon2udþDôf nñs,

RAIL FM07'r N RB2X 6s6 o(xiltE 120t1õ

rì F€btuory-Måy7Oì:r, You:

Scm this code to
Experiæ ür¡s
veh¡cþ or toxt

iFGUB09006 to
Miß

or Visit
ford.cqly'

windqrstickg

Wd l116eghgeddâphn ds ryÐty.

@ lnsist onFord Protectl The
ba(ked byFordand @ tind the

FORD ÞÞOTECT rcROCÞÈDF
chol(es that are right fotyou.See yourFord
Dealer for detalls orvislt wW.Fordctedlt.@m.

Fuêl Economy

MPG

$o22
c¡ty

31
h¡shwâv

vou SâVên25
combined city/hwy

Smâll SUVS rangê from 18 to 33 MPG.
TlÉ béstvêhiclê Þtes 1 19 N,PGê.

in fuel costs
over 5 years
compared to the
average new vehicle.

4.0 gatlone per too miles

$1,800
Annuallue¡ GOSt & Grcenhouse Gas Rating {bilpipeonly} Smog Rat¡ng (raitpjpe only)

lhìs vêhèlê êmits 354 Sáms CO2 Fr miþ. h kt frils O üams Þêr ril€ (t6Èipê dvi. prduc iru âM
diçrdburryfuêlåbocrstoñrssids:l*mmr€ât fdæffiy.@v.

Fuel Economy

¡t
eåt
.if o
Èo
EtrØo ffi

OverallVehicleScore * * * *
Bãsed on thê combined ral¡ngs offronlal, side and rollover
Should ONLY be compared ló olher vehicles of Eimilar s¡ze and weight.

Frontal Driver ****
Grash Passenger ****
Bãsed on lhe risk of ¡njury in a fiontâl impact.
Should ONLY be comDared to olher vehícles

**********
****

Basêd on the

Rollover
caash.

of s¡m¡lar s¡ze ând woiqht.

Based on ihe risk of ¡niuru ìn a sidô

Side
Crash

Front seat
Rear seat

Aclùdl 
'ê-",'h' wrll vdv lú' r'krw t.d\or$,-Íìch'dr'9 dnvil'9 ¿ondúro'r, d¡'d l,ow yo'¡ dlve d'rd 

'r'd['t¿[r 
yo'¡r

v-r'rcl. IlrF n!-rå9F I'rw v.h¡cl- ret. 25 MPG "r(t r,,,1, s9.000 tu t,r"t ov*, 5 v-d.\ Ct,\r .\r,,råtc, dr¡ba'"d or' l5 tuo ',riLs p"r yèär dl s3 oo p"r 9ãlton. MPGe rs nrite, pn gasotrrti sailon eqrrvaten. Vetiicte
er'ilrrro¡r> d,e d 5n¡oúr!ðrrt ed'r5' ol clnì'dre ch¿r'9e ."d ,rrùU

f*"",.1*:"r"?*Tl;g--o,,,y."",,"*" ffi ¡l i(

GOVERNMENT s-STAR SAFETY RATINGS

Star ratings rangefrom 1 to 5 stars (* * * **1. with 5 being the h¡ghest,
Source National Highway Traffic SafetyAdministration INHTSAl.

www,safercar.gov or 1.888-327{236

2016 ESCAPE S FWD
I05.S" WHÊELBASE
2.5L OURATEC I-4 ENGINÊ
6.SPEED SELECTSHIFT AUTO TR

EXTERIOP
SHADOW BLACK

INTERIOR
CHARCOAL BLACK CLOTH SEATS

VEHICLE DESCRIPTIO¡I

01/1 5/201 6



(rÍ
Aitkin

County

Board of County Gommissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: January 26,2016

Title Of ltem: County Administrator's Performance Evaluation Summary

AT
Agenda ltem #

ø

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested:

Ø npproveiDeny Motion

Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Nathan Burkett

Department
Administration

Presenter (Name and Title):
County Administrator

Estimated Time Needed:

Summary of lssue:
On January 5, 2016 the County Board held a closed session to evaluation the performance of County Administrator
Nathan Burkett. The Board rated Mr. Burkett's performance as "success", the Board discussed a few areas for
improvement, and noted proficiency in finance as well as key accomplishments during 2015.

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments

Recom m ended Action/Motion :

Approve statement regarding performance evaluation of Nathan Burkett, County Administrator

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf associated with this request? Yes No
What is the total cost,
/s fhrs budgeted?

and $
Yes Please Explain:

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission.



tt
Aitkin

County

Board of County Gomm¡ssioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: January 26,2016

Title of ltem: Set County Board of Appeal and Equatization Date and Time

3A
Agenda ltem #

ø REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*

ø Approve/Deny Motion

Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Mike Dangers

Department:
County Assessor

Presenter (Name and Title):
Mike Dangers, County Assessor

Estimated Time Needed:
10 minutes

Summary of lssue:
This is the annual task of setting the date and time of this meeting in accordance with State Statutes.

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Gomments:
We set the date and time now so that the public has ample notice of when this will occur

Recom mended Action/Motion :

Motion to approve scheduling this meeting on June 14,2016 at 4:00pm

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf assocrafed with this request? Yes Ø*o
What is the total cost,
/s fhis budgeted?

and ?$
Yes P/ease Explain

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission



ù

ftt'I

AITKIN CCIUNTY

ESTÁßLtSìÐ ló5?

OFFICE OF
AITKIN COUNTY ASSESSOR
2og 2nd ST N.W. Room 111
AITKIN, MINNESOTA 56431
Phone: 21 81927 -7 327 - F ax: 2181927 -7 37 I
assessor@co.aitki n.mn.us

MEMO
January 21,2016

To: County Board of Commissioners
Nathan Burkett, County Administrator

From: Mike Dangers, County Assesso

Re: 2016 County Board of Appeal and Equalization Meeting Date and Time

The County Board needs to set the 2016 County Board of Appeal and Equalization (CBOAE) meeting time in
accordance with Minnesota Statute 274.14. Attached to this document is a copy of this Statute, minutes from
the 2015 CBOAE and a copy of the scheduling pages of the Minnesota Property Tax Administrator's Manual.
A calendar of June 2016 is also attached.

The Board must either convene on a Saturday or convene on a weekday with appointment times available
after 7:00pm. The Board may schedule the initial meeting on any date between Saturday June 11 and
Saturday June 18. Last year, the CBOAE convened on Tuesday, June 16 al4.02pm and adjourned at
6:07pm. Five appeals were made at this meeting. The staff does not expect a significant change in the
number of appeals this year.

The Assessor's Office plans to schedule appointments again this year. lf the Board wishes to require
appointments as we have done in past years, the Notices of Valuation and Classification shall clearly state that
appointments are required. ln that case the Board would have the option to adjourn prior to 7pm if walk-in
appeals are not allowed. Please see page 7 of this packet for more information from the DOR on this matter.
lf we do allow for walk-in appeals the day of the meeting, we may need to stay open until 7pm.

The Board is encouraged to schedule the meeting to best satisfy the needs of the taxpayers. The Tuesday
afternoon meeting times have worked well for taxpayers and staff. The recommendation is to schedule this
meeting time at 4:00pm on Tuesday June 14,2016.

Please contact Mike with any questions.

,@



MINNESOTA STATUTES 2OI 5 274.14

274.74 LENGTH OF SESSION; RECORD.

The board must meet after the second Friday in June on at least one meeting day and may meet for
up to ten consecutive meeting days. The actual meeting dates must be contained on the valuation notices
mailed to each properfy owner in the county as provided in section 273.121. For this purpose, "meeting
days" is defined as any day of the week excluding Sunday. At the board's discretion, "meeting days" may
include Saturday. No action taken by the county board of review after June 30 is valid, except for corrections
permitted in sections 273.01 and274.01. The counfy auditor shall keep an accurate record of the proceedings
and orders of the board. The record must be published like other proceedings of county commissioners. A
copy of the published record must be sent to the commissioner of revenue, with the abstract of assessment

required by section 274.16.

For counties that conduct either regular board of review meetings or open book meetings, at least one
of the meeting days must include a meeting that does not end before 7:00 p.m. For counties that require
taxpayer appointments for the board of review, appointments must include some available times that extend
until at least 7:00 p.m. The county may have a Saturday meeting in lieu of, or in addition to, the extended
meeting times under this paragraph.

History:(2050)kLs860;1949c543s4;1971c564s9;1973c582s3;1975c339s7;1976c334
sB;1980c437s8;1987c229art4s1;1987c268art7s38;ISpI989clart9s29;1990c4B0art7s
l5; 1995 c 264 art I I s 5; 2005 c I5l art 5 s 27; 2008 c 366 art 6 s 32; 2009 c 88 art I0 s I3

@
Copyright O 201 5 by the Revisol of Statutes, State of Minnesota. All Rights Reserved



BOARD OF APPEAL AND EQUALIZATION
JUNE 16,2015

OFFICE OF COUNTY AUDITOR

The Aitkin County Board of Commissioners met this 16th day of June, 2015 at4:02 p.m. with
Auditor Kirk Peysar, County Assessor Mike Dangers, County Commissioners J. Mark Wedel,
Laurie Westerlund, Don Niemi, Brian Napstad, County Administrator Nathan Burkett, and
Administrative Assistant Sue Bingham.

Statf present - Karen Ladd, Jim Hicks, Darcy Moore, Lori Tibbetts, and Stacy Westerlund

Also present - County Attorney Jim Ratz

Motion by Commissioner Westerlund, seconded by Commissioner Napstad and carried (6-0), to
approve the BAE agenda.

lntroduction and General Review of 2015 Assessment

Ïhe following persons appeared, wrote letters, or telephoned regarding appeal and equalization
of property:

Robert Miller & Susan Haggberg-Miller
09-0-056601
Pt of Lot 4 in Doc 420851 (Tract C)

lnformation presented: Value too high, due to elevation and lakeshore quality

Action: Motion by Commissioner Napstad, seconded by Commissioner Westerlund and
carried (6-0). All voted no change, as recommended by the County Assessor.

lrish lnvestments, LLC (Rick O'Gara)
Plat of Birch Lake Shores
1 1 -1 -24790 through 1 I -1 -250400

lnformation presented
$42s,000.

Feels valuation too high in comparison to 2014 purchase price of

Action: Motion by Commissioner Napstad, seconded by Commissioner Niemi and
carried (6-0). Afl voted to value the back lots as acreage instead of individual lots, which
will result in a decrease of $150,300, as recommended by the County Assessor. The
new total value of the parcels would then be $477,4OA.

@



Steven & Jane Soltau
29-1-161200
Pt Lot 181 as in Doc 360908 and Lot 182

Written appeal

The County Assessor provided a revised packet.

lnformation presented: Owner feels cabin ís a tear down and whole property valued too
high.

Action: Motion by Commissioner Niemi, seconded by Commissioner Marcotte and
carried (6-0). Based on new information presented, all voted to change valuation from
$153,800 to $146,800, as recommended by the County Assessor.

Duane & Janet Soltau (Steven Soltau Representative)
29-1 -492200 & 29-1 -492300
Lot 32 and Lot 33 Double S Acres
Second Addition

Written appeal.

lnformation presented: Feels value too high based upon appraísal, and also because
property is in the flood plain and was impacted by the flood in 2012.

Action: Motion by Commissioner Niemi, seconded by Commissioner Westerlund and
carried (6-0). All voted no change, as recommended by the County Assessor.

At 5:32 p.m. Commissioner Marcotte excused herself from the Board, left the Board table, and
joined the public attendees.

Anne M. Marcotte
12-0-021800
(NW NE) Lot 1 less pts in Docs 397860 and
406931

lnformation presented: A wetland delineatÍon was recently done and now questions
the EMV,

Action: Motion by Commissioner Napstad, seconded by Commissioner Niemi and
carried (5-0 Marcotte absent). All voted no change, as recommended by the County
Assessor.

@



Motion by County Auditor Peysar, seconded by Commissíoner Westerlund and carried (5-0
Marcotte absent), all members voting yes to adjourn the meeting at 6:07 p.m.

û^
J. Wedel, Chairperson

Board of Commissioners

ATTEST:

Aitkin Auditor

SEAL

@



r Module #8r Assessment Review, Appeals/Equalization, and Correction
r Minnesota Property Tax Administrator's Manual

State Board of Equalization

Gounty Boards of Appeal and Equalization
What is the purpose and function of the CBAE?

. The County Board of Appeal and Equalization (CBAE) is the second avenue in the appeals
process.

. A property owner must first appeal to the Local Board of Appeal and Equalization before
being eligible to appear at the county board (as per Minnesota Statutes, section 274.01).

When does the CBAE meet?
. The board may meet on any ten consecutive meeting days in June after the second Friday

in June.

"Meeting days" typically means any day of the week excluding and Sunday. The board may
elect to consider Saturday as a meeting day as well.

At least one meeting must be held until 7:00 pm or on a Saturday; i.e., if the county does
not hold a meeting until 7:00 pm they must instead hold a meeting on a Saturday.

o This is to ensure that property owners have ample time to present their appeals.
o A board may convene on the first Monday after the second Friday in June at 6:00

p.m. and adjourn at 8:00 p.m. and these requirements will have been met.
o The board may also convene on the Saturday immediately following the second

Friday.
o In any scenario, the board may not hold meeting beyond those ten meeting days

without approval from the Commissioner of Revenue.
o If the board chooses to consider Saturday a "meeting day," it must consider a second

Saturday as a meeting day if it falls within ten meeting days of the original Saturday
meeting.

All boards rnust adjourn no later than June 30. Any action taken after that date is
considered invalid except corrections of clerical errors.

The dates of the meetings must be contained in valuation notices.

If a board completes its work before ten meeting days have transpired, and has meet the
requirements to be present for a meeting not recessing/adjourning prior to 7:00 p.m. or has
met on a Saturday, it is not necessary for the board to continue to meet for each of the ten
meeting days.

Assessment Review, Appeals/Equalization, and Correction . State Board of Equalization
Last Revis¡on: September 2014

Page

23



Module #8 r
Assessment Rev¡eq Appeals/Equalizat¡on, and Correct¡on r

Minnesota Property Tax Administrator's Manual r

State Board of Equalization

What are the meeting time requirements for counties that require appointmentsfl
' If a county requires appointments for CBAE appeals, the county must allow appointments

until 7:00 p.m., but the board is not required to meet until 7:00 p.m. or on a Saturday (per
Minnesota Statutes, section 27 4.14).

If the board requires appoinhnents and allows for appointment times as late as 7:00 p.m., but
those times go unfilled, the board does not need to physically meet at or until 7:00 p.m., nor
is the board required to allow walk-ins atthat time. The allowance of scheduled appeals until
7:00 p.m. is sufhcient.

However, if the CBAE allows for walk-ins and does not require appointments, the board
may not adjourn prior to 7:00 p.m.

o In other words, if value notices sent to taxpayers show that the board will meet during
a specific time frame, the assumption is that the board will be available during that
time frame for walk-in appointments and therefore must meet.

o I.e., if the notices say the board will rneet frorn I p.m.-7p.m., the board must be in
attendance during that posted time for walk-ins).

The department recommends that requirements to schedule an appeal to a CBAE be clearly
stated in Notices of Valuation and Classification, and if appointments are required, rather
than stating the specific time frame in which the board will be convened, list the time the
board will begin only and be prepared to schedule appointments until 7p.m. to comply with
statute.

Who makes up the CBAB?
. The board is made up of the county commissioners (or a majority of them with the county

auditor; or if the county auditor cannot be present, the deputy county auditor; or if there is no
deputy, the court administrator of the county district court).

A quorum (or majority) of the board must be present to take any action.

Each member must take an oath to fairly and impartially perform duties as a board member

What are the duties of the CBAE?
. The board's major duty is to compare the returns of the assessment of property in the towns

or districts and equalize them so that each tract ofreal property and each article or class ofa
person's property is entered on the assessment list at its market value.

¡

T

Page

In order to equalize property values, the board may raise or lower the value of any such
property,

o The board must give notice of its intent to raise the valuation of a property to the
person in whose name it is assessed if the person is a resident of the county.

o Such notice must frx a time and place for the hearing.

Assessment Review, Appeals/Equalization, and Correction . State Board of Equalization
Last Rev¡s¡on: September 2014

@
24



201 6

2

4 5 6 7 8 9

l0 il ì2 r3 l4 l5 rô

t7 l9 20 21 22 23

24 25 26 27 28 29 30

3l

I 2 3 4 5 6

7 8 I t0 il l2 l3
t4 t7 l9 20ló r8

21 22 23 24 25 26 27

28 29

I 2 3 4 5

6 7 s 9 l0 ll 12

t3 l4 't5 tó 17 l8 r9

20 2l 22 23 24 25 26

27 2A 29 30 3t

I 2

3 4 5 6 7 I 9

r0 lt t2 r3 t4 l5 16

17 r8 l9 20 21 22 23

24 25 26 27 2A 29 30

2 4 5 6 7
o 9 l0 l'l t2 ì3 14

15 ló t7 l8 r9 20 2t

22 23 24 25 26 27 28

2q 3l

I 1 3 4

5 ó 7 I 9 l0 il
t2 t3 14 l5 tó t7 l8
l9 20 2t 22 23 24 25

26 27 28 29 30

I 2

3 5 6 7 I I
l0 il 12 l3 l4 l5 ló
17 ì8 l9 20 2l 22 23

24 25 2ó 27 28 29 30

3¡

I 2 3 4 5 6

7 8 9 r0 il t2 r3

14 t5 ró 17 t8 l9 20

2321 22 24 25 26 27

28 29 30 3l

2 J

4 6 7 8 I t0
ll t2 r3 14 't 5 ró t7
t8 r9 20 21 22 23 24

25 26 27 2A 29 30

SEPTEMBER

I

2 3 4 5 6 7 8

9 l0 l¡ 12 l3 l4 l5
ró t7 l8 r9 20 21 22

t2 24 25 26 27 28 29

30 3l

ì 2 3 4 5

6 7 8 I r0 t2
l3 t7l4 l5 tó t8 l9
20 21 22 23 26

27 28 29 30

County Board meeting dates

I Holidays/Days Off

@



þl
Aitkin

County

Board of Gounty Gommissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: January 26,2016

Title of ltem: Aitkin Counry CARE Funding

LIp
Agenda ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested:

Approve/Deny Motion

Adopt Resolution (attach draft)

l7l oirection Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Nathan Burkett

Department:
Administration

Presenter (Name and Title):
County Administrator

Estimated Time Needed:

Summary of lssue:
Background: The county received an informal request from Aitkin County CARE for addítional funding, the purpose of
which was to increase the position of executive director of Aitkin County CARE to a full time position/increase the
compensatio nl andl or i mprove ben ef it off e ri ngs.

The County Administrator, Commissioner Westerlund, and HHS Director met with Aitkin County Care Board
representatives to discuss how the County might help Aitkin County CARE. The options discussed (all subject to county
board approval) were: (a) increase the County contribution to CARE (b) allow Aitkin County CARE to utilize the County's
health plan (c) establish a FT county position, contract with FTE for county employee to serve as executive director.

Aitkin County CARE is important to Aítkin County because ít serves the senior population, which is growing and will
continue to grow according to demographic estimates for at least the next 20 years. The services that CARE provides
allow seniors to remain in their homes longer, which saves county time, county dollars and taxpayer dollars in general.
There are several services that CARE provides that, in the event CARE no longer provided them the County must
accept responsibility for. Typícally, CARE can províde these services at a lower cost overall, and a lower cost to
taxpayers than Aitkin County can.

The Aitkin County CARE Board is meeting between agenda publication and the Board meeting to discuss their options,
and their preferences. More information will be made available to the Board as soon as possible.

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:
Direction as to how to proceed to assist Aitkin County CARE.

Approve Appointment of Commissioner Westerlund to CARE Board as representative of the County Board

Recommended Action/Motion

Yes
.9

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf associated with this request? A/o

Please Explain.
What is the total cost,
/s fhrs budgeted?

and
Yes

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission



ñt
Aitkin

County

Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: January 26,2016

Title of ltem: Requesting a Leave of Absence

tß
Agenda ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested:

M ooorove/Deny Motion

Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Amy M. Wyant

Department:
Public Health

Presenter (Name and Title)
Amy M. Wyant, Health Educator

Estimated Time Needed:

Summary of lssue:
Please refer to submitted letter

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recommended Action/Motion :

Approve or deny request.

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf assoclafed with this request?
What is the total cost, wjlL[ax and shippjgg? $
/s fhis budgeted? l_l ves l_lto

Yes No

Please Explain:

This is new business for the county, so I am unsure of how to answer the Finacial lmpact section

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission



January L9,20t6

Aitkin County Board of Commissioners,

Thank you for the opportunity to work at Aitkin County Health & Human Services in

the Public Health Unit, I appreciate the trust you have placed in me to represent

our county through the various programs including Healthy Northland SHIP

lstatewide Health lmprovement Program], public health initiatives and serving on

the Aitkin-ltasca-Koochiching CHIP [Community Health lmprovement Plan] and Ql

[Quality lmprovement] Leadership Teams. These are but a few of the many

reasons why I enjoy working here. Most importantly, I value the relationships with
my colleagues and the ability through my position to contribute positively to Aitkin

County, I hope to remain part of the Health & Human Services team during this

brief absence.

My husband, Jake Jaskowiak, and I have been offered the opportunity of a lifetime

to work Íor 2years at the lnternational School Group [SG] in Dammam, Kingdom

of Saudi Arabia. ISG Dammam is a not-for-profit institution structured for the

education of the expatriate population and offers Preschool to High School with
over L,300 students representing 35 different nationalities. Jake has been offered a
position in the high school English department and I have been offered a position

as the Middle School writíng specialist and teaching English as a second

language, lt's highly likely that we will also have the opportunity to accompany

students on educational trips to ltaly, the Netherlands, Romania and Thailand.

We will be the only American teachers at the school, however, our principal is

originally from Minnesota and he and his wife have lived there for five years. As an

ambassador of Aitkin County, Minnesota of the United States of America, I'm

looking forward to learning how the school incorporates health and wellness into

students'lives and how public health and human service programs are handled.



We are moving in early Arrgrrst to begin the school year. After this Frrief experience,

we will be returning to Aitkin County and pursue another dream of ours, that of

building onto our cabin in Waukenabo Township for our permanent residence.

After we shared the news with our family, I met with my supervisor, Erin Melz. This

was a difficult and emotional conversation as I enjoy working with her and

appreciate the incredible rapport I have with her and my colleagues, My projects

are also very important to me and I value the programs we support in Public

Health for our communities.

When we return home, lwill continue my professional career. lwould really like to

return to my position at the county and continue working on the initiatives and

l)rflgrâr11s irr ntrr rrrrit. I loc¡k fc¡rwarcl ltr irrcr¡rporatirrg tlre rrew set of skills alrcl

enhanced perspective from the SaudiArabian experience in my work .

Therefore, I am requesting a leave of absence from my current position from July

l-8', 2016 to August 27",2018 to pursue this unique opportunity. I suspect this

request is a long shot, but one must try when passionate about something and I

feel passionate about working for Aitkin County. Should you not be able to grant

this leave, please know how much I have enjoyed working with my supervisor, my
director, Tom Burke, my fellow colleagues at Health & Human Services and with
you, my commissioners. Keep up the great work for Aitkin County.

Thank you for your consideration,4ry/4 ay,at
Amy M. Wyant



ß't

Aitkin
County

Board of Gounty Commissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: January 26,2016

Title of ltem: CMCC Resotution of Termination

,L+ (-
Agenda ltem #

ø REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*

Approve/Deny Motion

Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Nathan Burkett

Department:
Administration

Presenter (Name and Title):
Nathan Burkett

Estimated Time Needed:

Summary of lssue

Joel Swanson from MCIT has asked for resolutions from each of the three County boards approving the dissolutíon of
CMCC. Attached is Aitkin County's proposed resolution.

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Gomments:

Recommended Action/Motion :

Adopt resolution.

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf assocraúed with this request? Yes No

What is the total cost,
/s fhrs budgeted?

and $
Yes Please Explain

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission



CERTIFIED COPY OF RESOLUTION OF COUNTY BOARD OF AITKIN COUNTY, MINNESOTA
ADOPTED January26,2016

By Commissioner: xx 20160126-011

CMCC Resolution of Termination

WHEREAS, Crow Wing and Morrison Counties established a joint Community Corrections Agency in
1974, and Aitkin County entered into this agency by aformal Joint Powers Agreement on January 1,

1992 to form Central Minnesota Community Corrections (hereinafter collectively referred to as CMCC),
and

WHEREAS, Article 10 of theJoint Powers Agreement provides the agreement may beterminated by
written agreement of two thirds of all participating counties after a resolution of the Joint Powers Board
in response to a petition filed by a participating county, and

WHEREAS, Morrison County petitioned the Joint Powers Board to terminate CMCC in a resolution
passed bythe Morrison County Board on December 1,2015 requesting consideration of said petition
atthe December 16,2015 Joint Powers Board Meeting, and

WHEREAS, the CMCC Joint Powers Board met on December 16 and passed a resolution
recommending dissolution of CMCC to each of the respective member counties.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE lT RESOLVED, in accordance with Article 10 of the Joint Powers Agreement,
the Aitkin County Board hereby approves the termination of the Central Minnesota Community
Corrections Joint Powers Agreement, dated October 1,2009, effective July 1 ,2016.

BE lT FURTHER RESOLVED, the Aitkin County Board will consider details of the dissolution of
assets and liabilities as those become more clearly defined through subsequent resolution.

BE lT FURTHER RESOLVED, upon passage of a resolution by two thirds of participating counties
ratifying the termination, the requirements of the Joint Powers Agreement regarding termination shall
be considered complete.

Commissioner xx moved the adoption of the resolution and ít was declared adopted upon the following vote

STATE OF MTNNESOTA)
couNTY oF ATTKTN)

l, Nathan Burkett, County Administrator, Aitkin County, Minnesota do hereby certify that I have compared the foregoing with the original
resolution filed in the Administration Office of Aitkin County in Aitkin, Minnesota as stated in the minutes of the proceedings of said
Board on the 26th day of January 2016, and that the same is a true and correct copy of the whole thereof.

Witness my hand and seal this 26th day of January 2016

Nathan Burkett
County Administrator

Page I of 1



R'

Aitkin
County

Aitkin Gounty Board of Commissioners
Agenda Request Form

Requested Meeting Date: January 26,2016
Title of ltem: Committee Reports

5
Agenda ltem #

ø REGULAR AGENDA Action Requested by: County Business

Committee Freq Schedule Current Board Representatives

Association of MN Counties (AMC)
Environment & Natural Resources Policy
General Government
Health & Human Services
lndian Affairs ïask Force
Public Safety Committee
Transportation Policv

Commissioner Brian Napstad
Commissioner Anne Marcotte
HHS Director Tom Burke
HHS Director Tom Burke
Commissioner Laurie Westerlund
Commissioner Don Niemi

Aitkin Airoort Comm ission Monthlv 1o'Thursdav Wedel
Aitkin Countv Water Plannino Task Force Bi-monthly 3'" Wednesday Wedel
Aitkin Economic Develooment Administration As needed Wedel
Arrowhead Counties Association I or 9x vearlv 'lx a month Niemi and Marcotte
Arrowhead Economic Oooortunitv Aoencv Ouarterlv Westerlund
Arrowhead Reoional Develooment Council Monthlv 3'" Thursdav Niemi
ATV Committee As needed Naostad and Marcotte
Biq Sandv Lake Manaoement Plan Monthlv 2"" Thursdav Naostad. Alt. Marcotte
Central MN Corrections Monthlv 3'" Wednesdav Wedel. Westerlund
Development Achievement Center Monthlv 3'" Thursdav Westerlund. Alt. Niemi
East Central Reqional Librarv Board Monthlv 2"u Mondav Niemi
Economic Development Monthlv 1o'Wednesdav Marcotte and Niemi
Emerqencv Manaqement As needed Wedel
Environmental Assessment Worksheet As needed Marco.tte and Napstad
Extension 4x vear Monday Wedel and Westerlund
FacilitiesÆechnoloqv As needed Wedel and Naostad
Forest Advisory Every other

month
3'" Tues of even
numbered mths

Marcotte and Napstad

H&HS Advisory (Liaison) Monthly except
Julv

1'' Wednesday Westerlund and Marcotte

Historical Society (Liaison) Monthlv 4"'Wednesdav Wedel
HRA Monthly 4"'Mondav Westerlund
lnvestment As needed All Commissioners
Joint Powers Natural Resource Board Monthlv Last Mondav Napstad and Land Cmr Jacobs
Labor Manaoement Ouarterlv Varies Wedel, Alt. Westerlund
Lakes and Pines Monthlv 3'" Mondav Niemi. Alt. Marcotte
Law Librarv Quarterlv Set bv Judoe Niemi
McGreoor Airoort Commission Monthlv 1"'Wednesdav Naostad
Mille Lacs Fisheries lnput Group Westerlund
Mille Lacs Watershed Monthlv 3'o Mondav Niemi, Westerlund
Mississipoi Headwaters Board Monthlv 3'' Fridav Napstad
MN Rural Counties Caucus 8x vear Varies Niemi, Alt. Marcotte
NE MN Office Job Trainino As called Naostad
Northeast MN ATP 2xvear Niemi and Enoineer Welle
Northeast Waste Advisorv Com m ittee Quarterlv 2"" Mondav Naostad. Alt. Westerlund
Northern Counties Land Use Coordinatino Board Monthlv '1"'Thursdav Naostad. Alt. Marcotte
Ordinance As needed Napstad and Marcotte
Park Commission Monthlv 2"" Mondav Westerlund
Personnel/lnsurance As needed Marcotte and Wedel
Plannino Commission Monthlv 3'" Mondav Westerlund
Purchasino/Buildino As needed All Commissioners
Snake RiverWatershed Monthlv 4"'Mondav Niemi
Sobrietv Court Monthlv 3'" Tuesdav Wedel
Solid Waste Advisorv As needed Napstad and Westerlund
Toward Zero Deaths Monthlv 2"u Wednesdav Wedel
Tri-County Community Health Services Quarterly &

as needed
2"'Thursday Westerlund


	Agenda-012616
	011216-minutes
	2C-012616
	2D-012616
	2E-012616
	2F-012616
	2G-012616
	2H-012616
	2I-012616
	3A-012616
	4A-012616
	4B-012616
	4C-012616
	5-012616

